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Minutcs:

Representatives Aarsvold, Boehm, Gulleson, Marinson, Monson, Wald, Wentz.

Representative Wentz: We will open the hearing on HB1024 Workers Compensation,

David Ystebo: (3440) Chairman of ND Workers Compensation Bureau's Board of Directors.

See attached,

Dick Johnson; (3715) Chair of the ND Worker’s Compensation Bureau’s Board of Directors
Audit Commiittee, See attached

Paul Kramer: (3945) Exccutive Director and CEO of ND Worker’s Compensation. Sce
attachinents,

Representative Gulleson: (5510) On your satisfaction survey, why wouldn't you curvy the
workers that were denied claitms?

Paul Kramer: When they are denied they may not be truthful, and may not be able to respond

. not having gone through a claim.
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Representative Gulleson: If you only survey the sucessful claims you should have an extremely

high rating, and not much to learn from that information. 1 question that . [ don't know any other
business that can mcasure their business by only the success.

Representative Walda: (5830) What is the percentage rate of elaims denied?

Paul Kramer: We are at 4-5 percent. Our percent is lower than the nationa) averages.

Tammy Dolan: (6015) Vice President of Employer and Fiscal Services for Workers

Compensation Burcau. Sce Attached

Representative Wentz: (787) 1 am going to ask you a question about the office building. You

use the fanguage it is considering construction and yet it sounds as it a decision has been made.

Tammy Dolan:  The board has not made an official decision to construct an office building, We

have not chosen a site.

Representative Wentz: But you have not listed any rent expenses for 2003, How would you pay

your rent in 20037

Tammy Dolan: [f the board decides not to build, it may require an amendment to out budget,

We could also purchase the building we are in now. 1t was authorized in the last session as a
continuing appropriation.

Representative Wald:  (925) 1f you were to build , do you have any preliminary costs?

Tammy Dolan: Yes, 5-61/2 million dollars.

Representative Wald: [ assume you would use your surplus or equity to pay for the building,
and that would show up in your assct side rather than cash in the bunk., Would you pay your self’
rent?

Tammy Dolan:. Yes to your first question and secondly we would consider it as an asset, We

look at building as an investment,
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Representative Wald:  Have you done a cash flow analyst of renting as contrasted to owning?

And how long are you obligated to your lease? Doces the State Investment Board manage your

funds?

Tammy Dolan; The numbers clearly point out renting was not the best financial decision for us,

We are on a annual lease at this time. And yes, our funds are managed by the investment board.

Representative Aarsvold: (1350) T am feeling uncomfortable about the rent issue budget

situation with what scems like a black hole. [ would be in favor of reinstating the 66,00 in the
advent that the board should make a decision contrary to their apart intent at this point. | would
like something a bit more solid. Secondly, in regard to the professional development of the
436,000, how does that compare on a cmployece basis with other states?

Tammy Dolan: I’m not sure, For most of the employees the seminaes are local.

Representative Wald: (1540) Back to page of your testimony under operating expenses. | too

am concerned about that, If we left the budget as you asked, and you hit a snag of some sort

How would we fund the other 466,000 if you needed it and we didn’t put it in now?

Tammy Dolan; You are absolutely right we would have a bit of a situation in finding funding for

that sccond year, We potentially make adjustments and hold off on other things, and go month to
month.

Representative Wald: Wou dn't it make more sense to include it into your budget rather than
you come begging to an cmergency commission.

Tammy Dolan: The reason we did not and could not include it in our original budget request,

we needed to meet the Governor’s holding budget request. In order to do that we had to make

some savings

" Representative Wald: Was building your own building a recommendation of your consultants?
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Tammy Dolan: One of the recommendations in the performance audit wasn't necessarily

speeific. They did recommer.d we look at more privatized situations, which of course owning
your own building was onc of them,

Representative Gulleson: (1980) Was one of your recommendations that your agency just go

privatize completely?

Tammy Dolan: | don’t think so, many other things that arc similar to privatization,

Representative Aarsvold: 1f you began to operate in a more independent fashion, are there any

tax consequences if you were to build you own building, Especially if you were to lease space.

Tammy Dolan: We arc tax cxempt since we are a state agency. For property tax there is a

provision that we will make a payment in licu of property taxes to where cver it is we decide to

build,

Representative Wald: T suggest everyone in this room including those in the back, get a copy of

the consultants report before we make a decision on this budget,

Tammy Dolan: Continuc with equipment attachment,

Representative Wald: (3246) In your whole fraud arena, 1 would hope that if we approve that

FTE that you would have more emphasis on eaployers that hire some employecs, and pay them
in cash, or call them an independent contractor. | am convinced that you need an addition staff
person to sce that all employers pay premiums,

Representative Aarsvold: (3611) On page 7, the two technological fraud detection systems that
are being purposed, What are we talking about?

Tammy Dolan: Computerized systems, One focused on employer fraud and the other for injured

workers,
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Representative Aarsvold: Certainly with M edicaid and Medicare we read a lot about provider
fraud. 1t scems to me that is one place where some energy could be devoted.

Tammy Dolan: Medical provider fraud is one of the most difticult one to find and rescarch,

Thete are systems out there and we will use them as much as possible,

Representative Wald: [ don’t think your auditing department is doing enough work in the arca of

reclassifying some employers.

Tammy Dolan: We have found accounts have been misclassified for years, We now have a ew

process which will classify new accounts propetly.

Representative Wald: Are you asking for moncy for auditing in your budget? How is your

accounts receivable situation today.

Tammy Dolan: No. Our accounts receivable as of June 30 was 35 million dolfars. A large

portion of that is past due, About 2 million would be over a year old. We can cancel a policy if

payment is past due.

Michael Wolf: Manager of the County Employers Group (CEG) for the ND Associations of

Countics (NDACo). Sce Attached,

Representative Wentz: (6075) What was the amount of the grant and the fifc of the grant?

Michacl Wolf; The amount was 160,000, which will expire in June 30, 2001,

Representative Wald: Are the counties billed as one unit, ot is cach county billed for their

premium?
Michacl Wolf: In 1916 we consolidated all 53 countics into one account.
Representative Wentz: Does anyone clse wish to appear in opposition of HB1024? Sceing none

we will close the hearing on HB1024,
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Minutcs:

Representatives Aarsvold, Bochim, Guileson, Martinson, Monson, Wald, Wentz,

Representative Wentz: We have a hand out from Legislative Council.

L.C. Member; What I distributed was a vacant FTU listing, As of December 31, the number of

vacant positions in each agency budgets that are funded in the Governors budget, The number of
vacant positions in cach agency budgets that are funded in the Governors budget, 1fthere is a

vacant position that the Executive Budget doesn’t have funding for it is not included in here.

Representative Wald: On HB1024, the sub commiiftee consisting of Representative Bochm,
Representative Gulleson, and myself. There are two amendments 0106, and 0105, We are
transferring two other bills into HB1024, We are moving HB1163 and HB1187. Sec attached
amendments, Remembering Workers Compensation is all special funds. There are no getteral
fund dollars in this bill. In the testimony they included rent for only one more year because they

were going to build their own building, They have run into some snags as to a focation and clear
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title to property. We are including the 466,000 dollars to pay rent for the entire biennium.
Should they complete their property  prior to this time this will be a turn back in that particular

line item which is doubtful.

Representative Aarsvold: s there language in cither 1163 and 1187 that we must save in terms

of implementing those programs,

Representative Wald: Our legal council, Joe says no.

Representative Wentz: 1 still have question about the money they maintain they think they can

save by moving those in house. They said, it cost them 6.8 million to contract fot them and if
they bring them in housce they are telting us they are going to save 4.2 million. That just docsn’t

all up.

Representative Wald: [ think what happened, in the last four years we have scen dramatic

changes. They contracted with people that are expertise in that field, When you are in a hurray
you can’t always negotiate the best deal.

Representative Aarsvold: Are those competitive bidding sorts of situations that we sce for those

services?

Representutive Wald: As 1said if no competition they can ask what they want, Living in ND it

is hard to attract associations from Minnesota. 1 believe it is a negotiated situation. Utilization
review was a Minncapolis firm. They have moved some employees here,

Representative Aarsvold: Have we computed new employees with benefits cte. As opposed to
contracted employcees?

Representative Wald: 1f you look at the house version it will increase the salaries of 17.8 to

possibly 20.2 million, The other amendment see attached 0105,
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Paul Kramer: Exccutive Director and CEO of ND Worker’s Compensation Burcau, What we
have done is negotiated some new contracts for everything, but both rehabs. In the course of
those changes we have made a sibstaaancial savings. The 4.2 million savings, about 2.0 of that is
in both rchabs. That savings is in the 4.2 miilion.

Representative Monson:  Did you say some of the 4.2 million that you have in your projections is

already saved because you did some switching?
aul Kramer: The 4..2 million is new.

Representative Wald: Would you specify in (105, what a special investigates duties would be., |

understand you use many outside adjusters or I firms, Some of that would be picked up by

this,

Paul Kramer: We contract out our actual investigation, That would save us the travel expense.

Our internal people manage our external investigators and put the case together.

Representative Wald: T move amendment 0106, Representative Boehm: Seconded the motion,

5 yes, | no, 1 absent,

Representative Wald: | move amendment 0106, Representative Martinson; Sccond the motion.

i

6 yes, 0 no, and | absent,

Representative Wald: 1 move a do not puss on HB 1163, Representative Boehim: Second the

motion. 6 yes, 0 no | absent,

Representative Wald: 1 move a do not pass of HB1187, Representative Boehm: Sceond the

motion. 6 yes, 0 no, and | absent,

Representative Wald: 1 move a do pass as amended on HB1024, Representative Murtinson:

Sccond the motion, 6 yes 0 no and 1 absent,
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Representative Wentz:  Representative Wald - you will be responsible to carry the amendments

and bill to the full committee.  We adjourn the formal part of the committec,
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Hous¢ Appropriations Commitiee action on HB1024,

Rep. Francis Wald: I'm responsible tor the Workers Compensation Burcau budget, first of all |
want to takc you to the budget book if you care to on page 271, the executive recommendation is
about a 4.2% increase from the previous biennium, and § won't recite all those numbers, as you
can sce it for yourself . But if you will go to your bill book and find amendment .0107 dated July
29, 2000, that’s what I'lf walk you through. This budget is all off budget its all employer paid
premiums that drive this and there is no general fund money in it All of the employces in
Workers Compensation are not classificd so they don’t come under the state personnel system, |
can also tell you that, in the industry, somewhere between 25 and 30% of the premium income is
used for overhead and operating expenses. In North Dakota Workers Compensation there

somewhere between 10 and 12%, so in comparison to the industry and to other state funds, North

Dakota runs a very efficient operation in terms of the premium dollars used for administration,
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Now I 1 can take you to the bottom 2/3rds, we made several changes in this budget, in that the
first column where it says "Inereased Funding for Expansion of the safety grant program, we
amended HBTIOZ into HI31024, and what were doing there is increasing the budget in one 1L
and this is a program that was started several bicnnium's ago for the association of counties. ‘The
first column that you see there inereased funding for the safety grant program is basically

HB 163, the next column is a substantial inerease, and Twill explain that, that’s HBTI87 which
we amended into this bill and will have to DO NOT pass those two bills later, To continue on in
that column, increased funding for bringing contracted programs and services in-house and then
there is a humber one foothote, What were doing here is bringing in utilization of new people,
medical bill and entry people, and audit people, case manager people and rehabilitation services
in-house, All of those programs are currently contracted vor with private contractors, and one of
those contractors is with the Utah Work Comp fund, and unother one is out of the Twin Cities, so
basically what were doing is rather than contracting for these services, were going to hire them
and there going to come on stream and be on workers compensation payroll. Most all of these
people are alrcady housed inside workers compensation on front street, some case managers in
rchab are in Fargo, Grand Forks, Minot, and some of them are out of town, What were doing
there is picking up 25 FTE’s that are currently working for the burcau on a contract basis, were
simply going to convert them from independent contractors to employees, and that is HBT187.
The cost of paying for those people oh a contract basis is $6.8 million per biennium, but bringing
them in-house the cost is going to be, as you can sec $2, 572,647 dollars, so its a savings of about
$4.2 million dollars to the bureau over one biennium by bringing them in-house as employces,

The third column ts increasing the rent for the entire year when the budget was put together, they

had anticipated that they would have their new building ready by the end of the first year of the
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coming bienuium, that is not the case, their behind in terms of nuiling down a specific location in
getting moving on their own building, so the $466,000 would be the rent for 2nd yeur of the
biennium to pay for an entire two years, and then the fourth column provides for funding for a
special investigator, and that would be primarily in the arca of fraud in employers ot auditing
payroll people who simply avoid paying premiums at all because they pay their employees in
cash or simply don’t buy workers comp. Right now they use about 15 private investigative and

faw firms in fraud cases and they believe they will save money by bringing in a full time

specinlist in some of these cases. They also asked for an additional person, as o Human Resoured
Specialist and we turned that request down, we felt that the one Human Resource Specialist they
have on staff was sufficient to hundle about 200 employees. Those are the amendments to the
bill, and as I said we incorporated HIB 1163 and HIB 1187 into HI31024, with an additional 25
FTE’s in the in-house services and the other two amount to 27 FTE's,

Rep. Mike Timm: In the discussions with the bill they were talking about a new building, did
anything come about other cities making proposals to build g building and move the burcau to
another city? Response: No there was no serious discussion about moving the burcau to another
city,

Rep. Ole Aarsvold: Just to refresh my memory from last session, my recollection was to
authorize the agency to look at options of building, but there was never an authorization offerced
to my recollection, was that true? Response: No, we passed legislation last session authorizing
them to build their own building, and if you will recall the governor vetoed it and we overrode
his veto,

Rep. Jeff Delzer: Again | would say that we could buy the Butte school for about $5,000.
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Rep. Ehiot Glasshehn: Ininereasing the wages 1o bring on 25 new FTE's for 2.2, they suid there
going to save $0.8 million in contracting services.? Response: Were going to save $4.2 mitlion,
its a change from operating to salaties,

Rep. Bob Skarphol: It was never in this budget so you can’t reflect the chunge in this budget, it
actually was in the other House Bill, and the change would be reflected if that passed and then
were amended in here, then it all could get reflected, bat its theoretically going to pet killed.
Rep. Mike Timm: So it can’t be retlected in here unless its in here to begin with, but the
additional costs are reflected in here, but not the savings. Its referred 1o as savings of in
anticipated increase in spending,

Rep. Keith Kempenieh: We had a HIPPA they said Workers Compensation was exempt, but is
Workers Comp going to have to change some stutf? Did you have any conversation about that
with Workers Comp, and how they were approaching that issue?

Rep. Ken Svedjan: Workers Comp is exempt from the provisions from HIPPA and no one can
explain why, nor can anyone explain the logic,

Sandy - OMB: There hasn't been any conversation on that, in which | participated regarding
that, however, | was just looking at the amendment that you were proposing on the contracted
services, and what Rep Glassheim had said. Currently their contracts are part of their operating
expense, the cost is coming out of that, so it would appear to me that there would be an
offsctting reduction under operating for the money that will be saved in this next biennium.
Knudson - Legislative Councii: 1 would agree that it appears that if that is being spent now it

would be in their current budget and in their proposed budget, and any savings should be an

offset to this increasc,
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Rep. Mike Timme HB1LET, that bill was it just a bill to re-authorize i program that's been going
in the bureau now? Response: That bill was to provide for the changes that are reflected here
under number 2 to provide the additional appropriation of about $2.6 million, That's what that
bill did.

Rep, Bob Skavphol: [ you get on eyber and start looking at the contractual services in the last
bicnnium they have $2.5 million which is going to be reduced by $937,000, which s a
subsequent reduction in building and leases of $319,373, so there are some reductions taking
place as well,

Rep. Ole Aarsvold: | think perhaps Rep. Wald could respond  sinee he is closest to this ageney,
I’'m wondering what is unique about Workmen's Compensation in that they are able 1o save
significant dollars by bringing services in-house as opposed to contracting, when other agencies
it scems it goes the other way, it is more cost effective to contract for those services.

Rep. Francls Wald: We asked them that question and in conversations 1 have with Paul, your
right, gencrally speaking, the buzz word today is outsourcing, and privatizing and this kind of
goes in the opposite direction as you eluded to, and I think when they started going into
utilization review and they started moving into the 21t century in terms of work comp reforms
the other industry people were doing in other state funds in other states. [tis almost at there
mercy to find these people on short notice, and so they pretty much dictate what the cost is going
is going to be for providing those scrvices, and the best deal they could find was contracting with
the Utah Fund and a firm in Mpls, and | suppose now that they have had some time to know
where they arc going and that sort of thing, so its much cheaper to hire them as employces than

contracting. And I supposc those who were providing the contract did whatever the freight

would bear, and 1 guess that’s how things ‘work in the business world.
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Rep. Ellot Glassheim: So i T were to draw a conclusion then, the nature of this is pretty
specialized and there wre o Himited anount of vendors out there o provide those contracted
services. Response: think that would be a fair statement, 1 Hind now in the testimony in page 3
what | think answers my question, they have been taking the payment for these contriactors not
out of operations but out of allocated Joss adjustment expenses, and so the savings is off budget
because its coming out of there claims which we don’t deal with, and we have no way of seeing

it

Rep. Francls Wald: 1 would move the amendments, Sceonded by Rep.Skarphol.

Rep. Mike Timm: Anv Discussion? All those in fuvor of adopting the amendments signify by
Saying Ayce. Voice Vote. Motion passes. Amendments are adopted. Any mote additional
amendments that any one wants to make?

Rep. Bob Martinson: 1 have an amendment that [ would like propose that 1 have passed around
and it basically it forces the Workers Comp Burcau to pick their site selection by Feb, 28, 2001
or they will lose their authority to build their building. (18024.0109) Seconded by Aarsvold.
Rep. Bob Skarphol: | gucss I would like more of an explanation from Rep. Martinson as o his
rcasons why?

Rep. Bob Martinson: They have had over two years to get moving on this and there are thosc
that think they are dragging their fect and they might not get it done in the next two years. They
preliminary looked at three sites in Bismarck and some say they have selected a site, but it just
gets them off the dime,

Rep. Mike Timm: Maybe their still considering the possibility of putting it up in Minot

Rep. Bob Martinson: They may be, but I think they may be much more favorable to looking at

the picce of property I have for sale. (This was a Joke)
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Rep. Franels Wald: Lagree with Rep. Martinson, thit we should have o time eertain as to when
they need to make a decision on their own building and its focation, but [ guess Feb. 28th is
within their time frame, but T would feel more comfortable iffit were July 1, 2001 or June 30 al
the end of this biennium. Feb, 28th is @ month away.

Rep. Bob Martinson: The people that T talked to, including the director said Feb. F7th would be
fine, and I said why don’t we at Teast make it the end of the month,

Rep. Rex Byerly: 1 the Director of Workers Comp said that Feb, 1 7th was fine, | would assume
thiat the board is going to make a decision direetly, so | have no problem with the amendment
but it just scems like, why would we amend it if their on the verge o making i decision, T am naot
close to the issue, and I’'m not from Bismarck, and I know its not going to be in Williston, |
guess | don't understand why were putting the amendnient on, Normally on one of these things,
we would put a sunset clause on that corresponds with the end of a fiscal or calendar year, the
effective date of the bill, something Tike that, but to put in an amendment that has a retroactive
clausc on it, this bill isn't going to get out of the Legisluture before the trigger date sets in,

Rep. Bob Martinson: They appointed a buitding committee.

Rep. Mike Timm: Rep. Martinson, would you be willing to make that July 1st, 20017

Rep. Keith Kempenich: The only way that this would push them, because it doesn't take eftect
until everybody gets through signing it and even then would it go to July ist.

Rep. Francis Wald: Were putting an amendment on a bill that takes effect on July 1, 2001 with
something that triggers on January 28th, which is in the present biennium, the bill before us

HB 1024 starts in the next biennium, so can we put an amendment on a bill that really doesn't

become activated until July 1, 2001?
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Rep. Ole Aarsvold: The reason I'msupporting this, is that T would like to be in town when
they make the announcement,

Rep, Mike Thnm: A motion was made by Rep, Martinson, scconded by Rep. Aarsvold to adopt
this amendment,

Rep. Bob Martnson; | would like to add one more thing, this really camue about, because in the
budget they had only requested rent payment for one year, so when we asked them on when they
were going to make a decision, we got mealy mouthed all over the place, well they weren’t sure
about this and that, so we said why don’t we make you make o decision, and there seemed to be
some agreement on that, and then 1 asked, how soon can you make it? And they said that Feb.,

I 7th would be a reasonable date, so | said we should at Teast make it until the end of the month,
so that’s how this all came about.

Rep. Mike Timm: Rep, Martinson, is it your intention that we slap this amendiment on knowing
that they will take notice, knowing that the Senate will probably take it off later, is that your
intention? But at least you will make your point, Any other discussion on the amendment? All
those in favor of adopting this amendment (L0109) signity by saying AYE. Voice vote. Motion
passes and the amendment is adopted.

Rep. Francis Wald: | would like to alleviate the fear that was raised by Rep, Glassheim, if you
will goto HB1187 and go to the testimony on pages 1 & 2 and its in the middle paragraph, and
I will just read it to you, “Work Comp presently contracts with several vendors to provide a
multitude of services, contractors provide utilization review, medical bill audit, and medical bill
entry alrcady located within the Bismarck office, some case managers Voc Rehab Counsclors
work in field offices throughout the state while others work from their homes, these services cost

the fund approx. $3.4 million each ycar or $6.8 million per biennium, since the program scrvices
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provide a direct relutionship 1o specific cluims, these costs are puid through a continued
appropriation loss adjustment expenses, these expenses are reflected on the Work Comp protit
and loss statement, not in the biannual appropriation request” and so we don't need to have an
offsetting item in operating, because it comes out of the ¢laims column not out of salary, payroll
or operating,

Rep. Mike Timm: We have the bill 11131024, are there any other amendments? Rep. Wald
moves for a DO PASS as omended. Sceonded by Rep. Skarphol. Any Discussion? Clerk will call
the roll for Do Pass as amended, YIS (17) NO (3) ABSENT and not voting (1). Motion piasses

and Rep. Wald will carry the bill to the Noor, (2480)
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The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1024, reconsidered buck
to this committee because of some crror in adopting the amendment,

Rep. Wald: Handed out the amendments for HB 1024 and the Engrossed HB 1024, The
correct amendment number is 18024.0201. The difference between the first bill and the
engrossment was explained, as it adds Scction 3. Moves that the subcommittee reconsiders its
action wherein it passed HB 1024, Rep. Martinson seconded.

Verbal vote to reconsider passed.

Rep. Wald: The same amendment you had before, but this time it is an amendment to the
engrossed bill. There were no substantive changes. No changes to FTE's or the other bills. The

change was just to the engrossed version of the bill, not the original bill. The amendment dated

February 2, 2001, is obsolete because it was to the original bill,

Rep. Wald: moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Rep. Boehm seconded.
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Vote on Do Pass as Amended, 6 yes, 0 no, 1 absent and not voting (Rep. Gulleson),
b

Rep. Wald is assigned to carry this to the full committee.




2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTER MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HBI1024A
House Appropriations Committee
Q Conference Committee
Hearing Date February 09, 2001
o TapeNumber | SideA [ sideB [ Mewrs
1 X oo o 1410.- 2788

e S P A O PO ._.-.‘,’A. [RPRUIEPIEY U U ..
Committee Clerk Signatare /?‘8_1}"’%\“”*)# -

Minutes:

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS ACTION ON HHB1024,
Rep, Thmm: HB1024 is a bill we passed out previously, we had it up on the calendar, and we
found out that were was a mistake made on the amendments, so we have to bring it back and we

have to reconsider our actions by which we passed it out, and reconsider our amendments to put

the proper amendmients on the bill and Jim your going to explain when we get ready. So [ need a

motion to reconsider the action by which we passed out HB1024, Moved by Rep. Wald,
Scconded by Rep. Kempenich, All those in favor of that motion say AYE. Voice Vote, Motion
Carried. We have the bill in front of us with amendments, and I need motion to reconsider the
amendments, Moved by Rep. Skarphol, Seconded by Rep.Kempenich that we reconsider the
action by which we amended HB1024. All those in favor of that motion say AYE. Voice Vote.

Motion Carricd. Now we have the bill in front of us without amendments.




Page 2

House Appropristions Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 11131024A
Hearing Date February, 9,2001

Jim Smith, Legislative Couneil: What happened here was that there were two sels of
amendments that the committee approved, one got attached to the bill and was approved on the
sixth order, so the bill has been engrossed, and purt of the amendment that was in the bill is in
relation to the building for Workers Compensition, so what you have in your bill book
hopefully is the proposed amendments 1o (he engrossed bill, and what that amendment does is
muke the other changes that were contained in the set o amendments that weren't attached to the
bill,

Rep. Timme Jim, we just stripped those amendments o,

Jim: You wouldn't have needed to do that, because you have the engrossed bill returned from
the floor | think, 1t we look at the bill file it should contain an engrossed bill,

Rep. Wald: In your book you should have the original bill and then the first engrossment, and
the difference between the initial bill and the first engrossment adds the Martinson amendment
to put a time certain on making up their mind on a building site location, that®s the only
difference between the original bill and the first engrossment, And then also in your bill book
you should have an amendment to the engrossed bill dated Feb, 7, 2001 (.0201).

Rep. Byerly: Can we just move to adopt the engrossed bill and then legislative council could go
forward with the additional amendments,

Rep. Timm: But the members don’t have a copy of the engrossed bill. We have the
amendments.

Rep. Koppleman: If 1 understood what you said as correet we have just acted to remove the
amendments, meaning that we are back to the original bill, So to get us to the engrossed bill 1

would move that we reconsider our action by which we removed the amendiments a moment ago.




Page 3
House Appropriations Commitiee
Bill/Resolution Number HB1024A
Hearing Date February, 9,2001

Rep. Timm; We hiave a motion to reconsider our action by whicli we just removed the
amendments that were adopted from the bill, and it was seconded by Rep. Skarphol. O.K. Thi
wity we would readopt the amendsents or part of the amendments that were put on the bill
previously,

Rep. Wald: In terms or mechanies we have to put the amendments ((L0201) on the engrossed
version, am | correet, Jim?

Jim: That's correet

Rep. Timm: The bill wag taken oftf' the 1th order, and those amendments have been approved,
s0 we want to amend the engrossed bill. So your mnotion Rep. Koppleman is oul of order,

Rep. Byerly: if you would just move to accept the engrossed bill, that’s all we have to do,

Rep. Timm: Rep, Koppleman you will remove your amendment? Response was YES, Motion to
amend was withdrawn, Docs everyone have a copy of the engrossed bill? We have the engrossed
bill in front of us. The motion is o reconsider our action by which we passed a motion to take off
the amendments to the bill. And then we will be proper, is that right Jim? Response was YIS,
All those in favor of that motion say AYE, Voice Vote. Motion carricd. Now we have the
engrossed bill in front of us and we are ready to adopt amendments.

Rep. Delzer: Could | just asked the question of whether Workers Compensation has moved on
the question of setting the place for their building yet?

Rep. Wald: That was Rep. Martinson’s doing, not mine, so you will nave to ask him.

Rep. Carlisle: On all these amendments on HB1024, what oncs have we thrown out, is we have
about five amendments in here,

Rep. Wald: We have only one that your concerned about, which is (,0201) dated Feb, 7, ul.
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House Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB1024A

. Hearing Date February, 9,2001
Rep. Timm: Docs everyone have a set of amendments (.0201) ? Docs everyone have a copy of

the bill? The first engrossment? Jim, explain the changes on these amendments.
Jim: These are the changes to the funding for the Workers Compensation Bureau that the
committee had actually approved before but did not get attached to the bill,
Rep. Timm: One the bill, the tirst engrossment, the amendment made by Rep. Martinson is on
there, but the rest of the amendments didn’t get on there, is that correct. Response was yes. So
basically what we forgot to get on there was the money matters,
Rep. Wald: | would move that we adopt amendment (0201) Feb. 7, 2001 to engrossed HB1024,
Scconded by Rep. Wentz,
Rep. Timm: All those in favor of adopting these amendiments (.0201) say AYE. Voice Vote
Motion carried, We have the bill before us,

. Rep. Wald: [ would move a DO PASS as amended, Seconded by Rep. Skarphol.
Rep. Timm: A roll call vote will be taken, (18) YES (3) NO. Motion Carried, Rep Wald will
carry the bill to the floor,

End of Committee Action on HB1024A.,




18024.0107
Title.
Fiscal No. 6

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

House Appropriations - Education and
Environment

January 29, 2001

PROPGSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1024

Page 1, line 9, replace "17,854,134" with "20,348,251"

Page 1, line 10, replace "7,373,732" with "8,114,732"

Page 1, line 11, replace "1,354,057" with "1,418,357"

Page 1, line 12, replace "630,000" with "1,260,000"

Page 1, line 13, replace "27,211,923" with "31,141,340"

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1024 - Workers Compensation Bureau - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE

BUDGET CHANGES
Salarles and wages $17,854,104 $2,404,147
Operating expenses 7,373,732 741,000
Equipment 1,354,067 64,300
Safoty partnership grants 630,000 630,000
Total alf funds $27,211,923 $3,929,417
Less eslimated income 27,211,923 3,929,417
Genoral fund $0 $0
FTE 191.00 27.00

HOUSE
VERSION

$20,348,251
8,114,732
1,418,357
1,260,000
$31,141,340
31,141,340

$0
218.00

Dept. 485 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Detail ot House Changes

INCREASE
FUNDING FOR
INCREASE HAINGING
FUNDING FOR CONTRACTED
EXPANSION OF PROGRAMS
THE SAFETY AND SERVICES
GRANT PROGRAM  IN-HOUSE!
Salarles and wages $108,000 $2,276,447
QOperating expenses 23,600 238,400
Equipment 59,800
Salaty parinership grants 630,000
Total all funds $761,800 $2,572,647
Less estimated income 761,000 2,572,847
General lund $0 $0
FTE 1.00 25.00

! This amandment i creases funding and FTE o allow lor ulllization review, medical bill audit and entry, and case managers and rehabililalion

INCREASE
OPERATING FOR
RENT EXPENSE

PRO
FUNOI

VIDES
NG FOR

FOR THE SECOND A NEW SPECIAL

YEAROF THE  INVESTIGATIONS  TOTAL HOUSE
BIENNIUM FTE CHANGES

$109.670 $2,494,117

$466,000 16,000 741,000

4,500 84,300

N e 630,000

$466,000 $129.170 $3,929.417

466,000 129,170 3,920,417

$0 $0 $¢

0.00 1.00 27.00

sarvices to ba pravidad In-house by the Workers Compensation Bureau,

SALARIES
FTE AND WAGES OPERATING
Utilization review 4.00 $368,819
Medical biil audit and entry 8.00 668,171
Case managers and 13.00 1,239,657 $236,400
rehabiitation e et
Total 26.00 $2,278,447 $236,400

Page No. 1

GOUIPMENT TOTAL.

$368,619

868,17

$59,800 1,536,857

$59,800 $2,672,847
18024.0107




18024.0109 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title.0200 Representative Marlinson
February 1, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1024

Page 1, line 2, after "bureau" insert "; to amend and reenact section 3 of chapter 548 of the
1999 Sesslon Laws, relating to the purchase of building and property by the workers
compensation bureau; and ta provide for retroactive application"

Page 1, after line 13, insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 3 of chapter 548 of the 1899 Session
Laws is amended and reenacted as follows:

SECTION 3. EXPIRATION DATE. +hie Q tio
ildi Act is effective

selects a site for construction of a building before March 1, 2001, this
through July 31 2003 and after ihat date is ineffective. lﬁhgmﬁgmmm
\di

SECTION 3. RETROACTIVE APPLICATION OF ACT. Section 2 of this Act is
retroactive in application.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

HOUSE - This amendmaent adds a section amending 1999 House Bill No. 1266 requiring the
Workers Compensation Bureau to select a site for construction of a building to house its
operations before March 1, 2001, or lose authority for construction,

Page No. 1 18024.0109




18024.0105 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Wald
January 19, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL MNO. 1024

Page 1, line 9, replace “17,854,134" with "17,963,804"
Page 1, line 10, replace "7,373,732" with "7,388,732"
Page 1, line 11, replace "1,354,057" with "1,358,557"
Page 1, line 13, replace "27,211,923" with "27,341,093"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No, 1024 - Workers Compensation Bureau - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Safarias and wages $17,854,134 $109,670 $17,963,804
Operating axpenses 7,373,732 15,000 7,388,732
Equipment 1,354,057 4,500 1,358,557
Salely parinership grants 630,000 630,000
Tolal all lunds $27,211,923 $129,170 $27,341,093
Luss aslienated Income 27,213,923 129,170 27,341,093

Genoral fund $0 $0 $0
. FTE 191.00 1.00 192.00

Dept. No. 485 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Detall of House Changes

PAOVIDES
FUNDING FOR
A NEW SPECIAL TOTAL
INVESTIQATIONS HOUSE
FTE CHANGES
Balaries and wages $108.6870 $109.670
Oparaling expenses 15,000 15,000
Equipment 4,600 4,500
Salety parinership grants
Total all funds $120,170 $129170
Lass estimated incoms 129,170 128,179
Qoneral fund $0 $0
FTE 1.00 1.00

Page No. 1 18024.0105
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Date: C'?a—'nué--c o(,.\,<7/ L ¢-’ ¢/
Roll Calt Vote #: /-

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. Appropriations Education and Enviroment Division

House . Commitice

‘E”’Subcommittec on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number ~_’ ¢ PN/ S

N
Action Taken 4 ‘/L?/Z’.lf, ol Pn i vl -
Motion Made By y, Sceconded P
[Lepn . fekelel By Liipt - /gt blrra
Representatives Representatives
Rep. Janet Wentz -Chainnan e |
Rep. James Boehm - Vice J
Chairman e
Rep. Ole Aarsvold !
Rep. Pam Gulleson L~

Rep. Bob Martinson
| Rep. David Monson
[Rep. Francis J, Wald

Total (Yes) =y No /

Absent /

Floor Assignment

If the vote {s on an amendment, briefly indicate in.ent:




18024.0106 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Wald
January 19, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1024

Page 1, line 9, replace "17,854,134" with "20,238,581"
Page 1, line 10, replace "7,373,732" with "8,099,732"
Page 1, line 11, replace "1,354,057" with "1,413,867"
Page 1, line 12, replace "630,000" with "1,260,000"
Page 1, line 13, replace "27,211,923" with “31,012,170"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT CF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1024 - Workers Compensation Bureau - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDQET CHANGES VERSION
Salaries and wages $17,854,134 $2.384,447 $20,238,581
QOparaling expgnses 7,373,732 726,000 8,099,732
Equipmant 1,354,057 59.300 1,413,857
Salety partnarship grants 830,000 630,000 1,260,000
Tolal all funds $27,211,929 $3,800,247 $31,012,170
Less estimated income 27,211,923 3,800,247 31,012,470
Qeneral tund $0 $0 $0
FTE 101,00 26.00 217.00

Dept. No. 485 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Detall of House Changes

INCREASE INCREASE

EUNDING OPERATING

INCREASE FOR BRINGING FOR RENT
FUNDING FOR CONTRACTED EXPENSE FOR

EXPANSION OF PAOGRAMS THE SECOND TOTAL

THE SAFETY AND SERVICES YEAR OF THE HOUSE
GAANT PROGRAM  IN-HOUSE ! BIENNIUM CHANGES
Salarlas and wages $108.000 $2,278,447 $2.364.447
Operating expenses 23,800 238,400 $4686,000 726,000
Equipment 59,800 59,800
Salely pannership grants 830,000 - 830,000
Total ail lunds $761,800 $2,672.847 $4686.000 $3,800,247
Loss estimated income 181,600 26728647 468,000 3,000,247
Qeneral ftund $0 $0 $0 $0
FTE 1.00 25.00 0.00 26.00

U This amandmeni Incraases funding and FTE to allow for utitization review, medical bill audit and entry, and case managers and tehabilifation
servicas o ba provided In-house by the Workers Cempansalion Bureau.

SALARIES AND
WAGES

FTE OPERATING EQUIPMENT TOTAL
Utllization review 4.00 $368,619 $366619
Medlcal bill audit and antry 8.00 868,171 868,171
Case managers and rahabilitation 13.00 1,230,857 $236.409 $59.800 1,535,087
Tolal 25.00 $2,278,447 $236,400 $59.800 $2.572.647

Page No. 1 18024.0106
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Date: k,)i-ﬂ""\/é(. (t—f(.,l% e
Roll Call Vote #:  /

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

/

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. Appropriations Education and Enviroment Division

House

EFSDbcommittec on

Committee

or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number St s o0 .
. / i/ / , > J 1
Action Taken pple o G, ey ilnyin,, £
Motion Made By / Seconded ) ) -,
/{.—‘(,/’»’-'( . e e L c(, By Z&L(;‘_,,/'.,,’.f . }EL"('./} (( R i

Represcntatives ' Representatives

Rep. Janet Wentz ~-Chairman »
l Rep. James Boehm - Vice |
. Chairman L
P{ep. Ole Aarsvold
Rep. Pam Gulleson L~
Rep. Bob Martinson L
Rep. David Monson e
Rep. Francis J, Wald o

-

Total (Yes) é No i,

Absent /

Floor Assignment

. If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;




Date: Qdm’% ey R 6,0/

. Roll Call Vote #:  /

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. Appropriations Education and Enviroment Division

House A7 __ Committee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Cominittee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken j(ﬁ(/ s o My, e g S o/
7

Motion Made By Seconded ) . \
/ff’/g/f L ol By /‘CQ/J ) éfbﬂ/.&:;ul«daf\.»/

Representatives Yes | No Representatives
Rep. Janet Wentz -Chairman

Rep. James Boehm - Vice
. Chairman
Rep. Ole Aarsvold
I Rep. Pam Gulleson
| Rep. Bob Martinson
[ Rep. David Monson
Rep. Francis J. Wald

.

\YYSTIN |

{.,.d.___.__l___.__._

Total  (Yes) é) No £

Absent /

Floor Assignment

. If the vote {s on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

(bl % <ia/w.(/ X /’@“”V

o




Date; © O~=03-0!
Roll Call Vote #: g 1

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO.

House  APPROPRIATIONS

HB 1oAY

Committee

Subcommittec on

or
Conference Comtnittee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken DL Pﬂ SS AS Ameaded
Motion Made By Scconded
W ALD By SiarpH oL

I Representatives

Representatives

Timm - Chairman

Wald - Vice Chairman

 <]=]

[ Rep - Aarsvold «* | Rep - Koppelman v’ 1
Rep - Boehm - Rep ~ Martinson v
F{@ - Byerly v Rep - Monson v
Rep - Carlisle v’ Rep - Skarphol -
Rep - Delzer % Rep - Svedjan v
Rep - Glassheim et Rep - Thoreson —
Rep - Gulleson | Rep - Warner w’
Rep - Huether el Rep - Wentz L~
Rep - Kempenich v’ B

Rep - Kerzman

Rep - Kliniske

Total (Yes)

Absent \

Floor Assignment

W ALD

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




18024.0201 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for

Title. House Appropriations
Fiscal No. 6 February 7, 2001
T

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NC. 1024

Page 1, line 11, replace "17,854,134" with "20,348,251"
Page 1, line 12, replace “7,373,732" with "8,114,732"
Page 1, line 13, replace "1,354,057" with "1,418,357"
Page 1, line 14, replace "630,000" with "1,260,000"
Page 1, line 15, replace "27,211,923" with "31,141,340"
Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
House Bill No. 1024 - Workers Compensation Bureau - House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET CHANGES VERSION
Salarles and wages $17,854,134 $2,494,117 $20,348,251
Operating expenses 7,873,732 741,000 8,114,732
Equipment 1,354,057 84,300 1,418,357
Salety partnarship grants 830,000 £30,000 1,260,000
Total a¥l funds $27,211,923 $3,020,417 $31,141,340
Less estimated Income 27,214,929 4,929,417 31,141,240
Qenaral fund $0 $o0 $0
ETE 191,00 27.00 218.00
Dept. 486 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Detall of House Changes
INCREASE
FUNDING FOR INCREASE
INCREASE BRINGING OPERATING FOR PROVIDE

FUNDING FOR ~ CONTBACTED  RENTEXPENSE FUNDING FOR A
EXPANSION OF PROGRAMS FOR THE 2ND NEW SPECIAL

THE SAFETY AND SERVICES YEAROF THE  INVESTIGATIONS TOTAL HOUS

GRANT PROGRAM  IN-HOUSE 1 BIENNIUM FYE %HANG%% E
Salaries and wages $108,000 $2,276,447 $100,870 $2,494,117
Oporaling expenses 23,600 236,400 $466,000 16,000 741,000
Equipment 59,800 4,600 64,300
Salety partnership grants 630,000 630,000
Totat all funds $761,800 $2,672,847 $468,000 $129,170 $3.929.417
Less astimated income 161,800 2672647 488,00 129,170 3820417
General jund $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
FTE 1.00 26.00 0.00 1.00 27.00

1 This amendment Increased lunding and FTE to allow for utiization review, medical bill audit and entry, and case managers and rehabili
gavices 10 be provided in-houss by the Workers Compensation Bureau, i g abilation

SALARIES
FTE AND WAGES OPERATING EQUIPMENT TOTAL
Utifization review 4.00 $3688,819 $268,619 .
Medical bill audit and eniry 8.00 668,171 666,171
Casa managars and 13.00 1,230,087 $236,400 $60,800 1,538,857
rehabliitation .
Tolal 26.00 $2.276447 $236,400 $59,800 $2.572.847

Page No. 1 18024.0201
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Date: -
. Roll Call Vote #: /

[N '\\"\\
2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES \\\ | ‘(
BILL/RESO(‘UTION NO. Appropriations Education and Enviroment Division ! ¢

House Aoy ce et o Committee
T (,,.} J ) | VT |
v{ Subcommittee on (! { N AR RV R R R R R ]

or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

A 5 | ‘
Action Taken .L’)’* V0 /l /"(“‘v AT /f H‘%\( ot
Motion Made B ‘ P Seconded B
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No |
Rep. Janet Wentz -Chairman o
Rep. James Boehm - Vice
. I Chairman - |
Rep. Ole Aarsvold -
“ Rep. Pam Gulleson
Rep. Bob Martinson v JA
Rep. David Monson v
Rep. Francis J. Wald v

Total  (Yes) (p No ¢ .

‘Absent /
Floor Assignment /1';‘.1& (‘ ) (_/L\)( "(_.Q (‘e |

. If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: 3—" q‘ O\
Roll Call Vote #;: 4.

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. H‘B ! ) o'\\-m

House  APPROPRIATIONS Committee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken DO PQ‘SS AS QMENDE'D

Motion Made By Seconded
WALD By SkARpHs L

I—_— Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Timm - Chairman v
Wald - Vice Chairman ol
. Rep - Aarsvold v | Rep - Koppelman v ‘“
F{ep - Bochm v Rep - Matrtinson o
Rep - Byerly v’ Rep - Monson v H
[ Rep - Carlisle v’ Rep - Skarphol -’
[ Rep - Delzer v’ Rep - Svedjan (v
{ Rep - Glassheim v Rep - Thoreson -’
Rep - Gulleson w” | Rep - Warner W
Rep - Huether v’ Rep - Wentz o
Rep - Kempenich |V
[ Rep - Kerzman
Rep - Kliniske et

Total  (Yes) | % No 2

Absent Q
Floor Assignment LWALD

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




340 JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE 20th DAY
Jotmson, N.; Keises; Keisch. R: Klemin: Khwuske: Koppang; Kroeber; Lemieux:
WWWWWWMum:%nm Porter;
Sanchag: Schrmdt; Svedian: Thoreson, L _; Thorpe: Warner; Weisz; Wentz; Winrich

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Nicholas
Engrossed HB 1437 passed and the title was agreed {o.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL
HB 1449: A BRL for an Act to amend and reenact section 54-52.3-01 of the Norin Dakota
Cenany Code. refating 1o partcipation by members of the legisiative assembly in the
pretax benefits program; and 1o provide an elfective date.

ROLL CALL
The question beng on the final passage of the amended bill. which has been read, and is
PLACED ON THE CALENDAR WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION, me ol was called and there
were 35 YEAS, 2 NAYS. 0 EXCUSED. 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Aarswold; Bellew: Beiter; Berg: Boehm: Boucher; Brandenburg; Brekke; Brusegaard;
Carfisle; Casison; Clark; Cleary: DeKrey: Delmaore; Dekzer; Devin: Disrud: Dosch:
Brovwdat; Eciae; Ekstrom; Fairfield; Froelich: Froseth; Galvin; Glassheim; Grande:
Geosz: Grumpo: Gulleson: Gumer; Haas; Hanson: Hawken; Herpel; Huether; Hunskor;
Jensen: Johmson, D7 Jobmson, N.; Kasper: Kesser; Ketsch, R.; Kelsh, S.; Kempenich:
Kerzman; Kmgsbiry; Klein. £ Klein, M.; Klemin; Kliniske; Koppang: Kappelmarn;
Kretschmar; Kroeber; Lemieux: Uoyd: Mahoney; Maragos; Martinson; Meier: Metcalf;
Monson: Mueller; Netson; Niemeier; Nottestad; Onstad; Pietsch; Potlert; Porter; Price;
Renner; Rennerfeidt: Ruby:. Sarxivig: Schmidt. Severson: Solberg: Svedjan;
Thoreson, 8.; Thoreson, L; Tharpe: Tieman: Timwn; Wald: Warner: Weiler: Weisz:
Wentz; Wikenheiser: Winrich: Wrangham: Speaker Bernstein

NAYS: Byerly: Skarphol
ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Nichalas

Engrossed HB 1449 passed and he litle was agreed 0.

B e TN

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILL
HB 1466: A BILL for an Act 10 amend and reenact section 57-15-16 cof the North Dakota
Century Code, refating to schoot disirict building tunds: and to provide an effective date.

ROLL CALL
The queston bemg on the final passage of the amended bill, which has been read, and has
commutiee recommendaton of DO PASS, he rofl was called” and there were 21 YEAS,
76 NAYS, 8 EXCUSED. 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Deimore; Dsrud: Eckre: Ckstrom: Glassheim: Haas: Hawken: Hunskor, Jensen;
Johnson, N; Ketsh. S_; Kroeber; Maragos: Mefer; Mueller; Nottestadt: Price; Sandvig:
Thaceson, L ; Wentz; Winnch

NAYS: Aarsvoic; Bellew; Belter: Berg: Boenm: Boucher; Brandenburg; Brekke: Brusegaard:
Byexty; Carlisle: Carison: Clark., Cleary; DeKrey. Delrer; Devlin. Dosch: Drovdal,
Faxfieks: Froefich: Froseth: Gahin: Grande; Grasz: Grumbe; Gulieson: Gunter: Hanson;
Hesbes: Huether: Johnson, D.; Kasper: Kesser: Keisch. R Kempenich; Kerzman;

- Keint, F.. Klein, M.; Klemm Kliniske; Koppang: Koppelman; Kretschmar:
Lesmeux. Uloyd, Mahoney: Martnson: Metcatf: Monson; Nelsor; Niemeier; Onstad:
Pietsch: Pollert, Porter: Renner: Rennerdeldt: Ruby, Schmidt, Severson, Skarphol:
Solverg, Svedan. Thoreson. B.. Thorpe: Tieman: Tunm, Wald; Warner: Weiler: Weisz:
Wikenhesser; Wrangham: Speaker Bemstein

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Nicholas

Engrossert HB 1466 was dedlared lost.

B s T e e

20th DAY MONDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2001

SECOND READING OF HOUSE RESOLUTION
HCR 3009: A concurrent resciution for the amendment of sechon 9 of atclet of e
Constitution of North Dakota, refating to judicial review of governmental Ceterminanons
that impact & person’s property or actvides.

331

ROLL CiL
The question being on the fnal passage of e resolunon, wmch has been read. anc Nas
committee recammendation ot DO PASS. the roll was called and tnere were 47 YEAS.
50 NAYS, 0 EXCUSED. 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.

YEAS: Befter: Boucher: Brandenburg: Brekke: Cartson; DeKrey. Delmare; Detzer. Drovgal:
Eckre: Ekswrom: Fairheld: Froelich: Galvin: Glassheim: Grance: Grumbo: Gulleson:
Hanson; Hunskor: Kasper: Keish, S.: Kempenich; Kerzman: Kingsbury. Kien, F -
Koppelman: Kroeber: Lemieux: Mahoney: Maragos: Mueiler: Nelson: Onsiad: Petsch;
Pallert: Rennerfeidt; Ruby; Sangwig: Schmidt: Solberg: Timm: Waia: Wamer:
Wikenheiser; Winrich; Wrangham

NAYS: Aarsvoid; Beliew: Berg: Boehm: Brusegaare; Byerly: Carlisle: ©i_rk; Cleary: Devun.
Disrud: Dosch: Froseth: Grasz: Gunter; Hais; Hawken; Herbel, Huether. Jensen:
Johnson, D Johnson. N.: Keiser: Kelsch. R.: Kien, M.: Klemin: Khruske: Koppang.
Kretschmar;, Lioyd: Martinscn: Keier: Metcalf; Menson: Niemeier: Nottestad: Porter.
Price: Renner: Severson; Skarphol. Svedjan: Thoreson. B Thoreson. L. Tnerpe
Tiemnan: Weiter: Weisz; Wentz; Speaxer Bernstein

ABSENT AND NOT VOTING: Nichcias

HCR 3009 was declared igsL

...................

MOTION
REP. BELTER MOQVED that HB 1382, whicn s on the Elevern order. De lad cver gne
legisiative gy, which mahon prevaled

SPEAKER BERNSTEIN RECOGNIZED former Bep. Art Meidy
APPQINTMENT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

THE SPEAKER ANNOUNCED ‘ne fallowing appowriments ¢ a Conterence Commitee or
H 003 Reps. M. Kiewn, Merer, Hunskar.

A REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1024: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Timm, Chairman) recommenas AMENDMENTS
OLLOWS and when s¢ amended, recommencs 0O PASS (17 YEAS. 3 NAYS
rABSENT AND NOT VOTING:. HB 1024 was placeg on the Sixth orger on the
calendar.

Page 7. lne 2. after “bureau” nsert * ta amend ana reenact sechon 3 of chapter 1£ ¢t ne
1583 Sess:on Laws. relaping tc the purcnase Sf bwiGing anc praperty Dy te womkers
compensauon bureau: and 1o prowide 1or reroacive apphcaton”

Page 1. atter ine 13.insert.

“SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Sectcn 3 ct chapier 548 o! the 1998 Sess.on
L ows 1S amencded and reenacted as fciows

SECTION 3. EXPIRATION DATE. Fewy i 1Ne workers COMPensauen Sureac
seiects a_site_tor construchon of 3 buiging betgre Margnh T 2001 thus ACt is electve
through July 31, 2003. and after that cate s meffeCive it the worhers ComMpPensalcn
Bureau goes not selec a swe for construction of 3 buiging befcre Marcn 12007 s
Act s eftective througn Fegryary 28 2001, ang atter INat gale g nettective

SECTION 3. RETROACTIVE APPLICATION OF ACY. Secton 2 &f thus ACt s
retroactive in applicatan.”

Renumber accerdingiy

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
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m—%maﬂdsasecﬁmawxﬁgtsssm&um. 1266 reguiring the

Womqsmmmﬁm&nwmselec:asite!orm’ f uikding to house |
operatons before March 1. 2001, or lose authority for construction *ab © =

. REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
!BmS‘:spropthomm(Rep.Tmankmn):ecommendsAuENDMEuTs
FOLLOWS and when so reccmmends BO PASS (18 YEAS, 0 NAYS,

amended,
2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1025 was placed cn the Sixth order on the

Page 1. ine 18, replace 2 314.750" with “2 237 072"
Page 1_line 19. ceplace 1,507 730" with 1,500,998~
Page . ine 20. replace “12.000" with ~7.500"

Page 1. tine 22 replace "3 859 480" with 3,770,570~
Page 1. ine 23. replace "6.649,613" with "6, 560.703"
Remmsmber accordingty

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT-
Howse BR No- 1025 - Summary of House Action

EXRCUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDGET CrHANGE S VERSION
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

HB 1099: Approprations Committee (Rep. Timum, Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS
AS FOLLOWS and when so amerded. recommends DO PASS (19 YEAS, 0 NAYS,
2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1099 was placed on the Sixth order on the
calendar.

Page 3. fine 22, replace “¢c” with “e*

Page 5, line 29, remove ~,_premium payment amount and higtory for any”

Page S, line 30. remove “available insurance coverage,”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1099 - House Action

Trus amendment removes proposed language which would have provideq that pubiic empioyee
records retating to insurance premium payments are conticential.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1101: Government and Veterans Atfairs Committee (Rep. M. Klein, Chairman)
recommengs AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommencs DO
PASS (14 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABRSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1101 was placed on
the Sixth crder on the calendar.

Page 7, remove lines 22 and 23
Renumber accordingly

KREPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1105, as engrossed znd amended: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Timm,
Chairman) recommencds AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended.
recommends DC PASS (13 YEAS. 1 NAY, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed
HB 1105, as amended. was piaced on the Sixth order on the calendar

Page 142 line 12. replace “general” with “secretary of stale’s generat services operating”™
Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Dept. 108 - Secretary of State
HOUS: - This amendment changes the source of tungs from the general tund 1o the Secretary
of Sta.e’s general senaces operating fund for the $21.000 appropraton relatng to costs ot
proviang direct access 0 the central indexing system
REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1123: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Rep. M. Klein, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS ang wnen so amengec. recommends DO
PASS (14 YEAS, 1 NAY. 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTINCG  HB 1123 was placeg un the
Sixth order on the calenaar.

Page 2. ne 10, repiace ~_or unless compehlion may De woileg orf witn T When it s

pardcular_manutaclurer 10 e excluson of compettive rangs or manute urers e
purchasing board or enlly must gocument thgse CrCumsiances and prowige wriien
wsuficason tor the proprietary specificanon or purchase  The purchasing Hboarg of endly
shall procure the proprelary Droduct MrQugh @ compelitive PIOTESS urless Ne needas
procuct is avauable exclusively rom one sourCe OF suDDIy Qr CTer OICUMmSIANCes ex:st
ynder which competlion ¢an pe wawveg ~

Page 2. remove ine 11

Renumper accordingly
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20001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTERE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NOHBTO24
Senate Appropristions Committee
W Conference Commitiee

Hearing Date February 21, 2001

o TapeNumber | SideA | SideB | Meters

U s - e DO e
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Committee Clerk Signature Q//{)Z{(C//ifa/‘:u, e
vlinutes:

Senator Solberg opened the hearing on HB 1024 - workers Compensation Burcau,

Dick Johnsen, Chairman of the Audit Committee tor the North Dakota Workers Compensation

Board of Directors, presented testimony in support of Engrossed House Bill Number 1024 (a
copy of his written testimony is attached).

Scnator Solberg: Has the Burcau responded to the recommendations by the Bl-performance

audit?

Dick Johnsen: As of last Thursday when we met and review the current update status -- of the

138 recommendations; 47 have been implemented; 50 partially implemented; 17 are not
applicable; and 14 are pending (waiting for legislative action),
We took the recommendations seriously, though felt a number of them could have been rolled

into one -- however the track performance of the Bureau is important.
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Senate Approprintions Commitied
Bill/Resolution Number 1131024
Heaving Date February 21, 2001

Pasd Kramer, Execwtive Director and CEO of North Dakota Workers Compensation, presented a
briel overview of the Burcau's activities during the past bicnmium ¢ A copy ol his witten
testimony is attached).

Sentor Robinson: Investment slide - one in independent provider column. When Oregon
presented their list of problems in the area of providers -- there were more: this doesnt seem
consistent?

Paul Kramer: Perhaps in the definition of a problent -- hard to determine fraud; we have provided
education and made changes; look differently at the category pethaps -- they may list problems
that are not fraud, We have educated individuals to pmpc.rly code items: fraud is hard - difficul
for one provider to testify against another provider,

Sengtor Robinson: Broad spectrum --- but if traud, it’s fraud,

Sengtor Heitkamp: My arca is heavy industrial -- we have injured workers who have experienced

difficulty in secking funds --- you indicate what you're doing, but what are you doing about all
the injured workers? ’ve a list -~ 've called regarding them, have been told the Bureau's
practices nothing direetly related to the individuals -- can understand their frustration with
Burcav.

Paul Kramer: | will be happy to take the list and review it

Senator Heitkamp: Workers Compensation is for the workers -- yet you're ranked 3rd highest in

profitability (only Wyoming and the Virgin Islands are ahcad of us) -- money in it--- not out to
workers? Worried about losing system by not protecting the workers?

Paul Kramer: The Board is looking at full system -- doing sound business decisions, similar to
the private businesses not government. Regarding benefits, we administer by past laws, pay as

stated,




Page 3

senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HIBLO24
Fhearing Dute February 21, 2001

Senator Hleitkanip: Subjective laws, by interpretation ol indis iduals,

sepator Thage: Realize the good work you're doing: but need to sell to the publie, how will you

accomplish?

Paul Krmers: Twice i year swe have seminars: now have a newsletter -- trying to improyve
information throughout the state, There was a bill in the House that would have provided a
discount to firms hiring someone who had been injured at another company ~-- 3 year discount;
get injured worker back into the work foree,

Senator Thane: Remember the Fargo Forum article “Shame on NID™ which was critical of the
Burcau --- crased a lot of hard work on your part,

Puul Kramer: We talked about that fetter, It is frustrating: but unless the individual signs a
release --- no release signed --- we cannot talk about it. No counter action to be taken by us.

Senator Bowman: Customer satisfaction --- ultimate goal? A- can't be bad -- do you survey all

injured workers?
Paul Kramer: Survey sample of those who aceepied claims; no interactions with staff,

Senator Tomae: Customer satisfaction --- denied customers not surveyed? Only clatms handled?

Paul Kramer: Customer service can be evaluated only with those who have had interactions with

our staff,

Scnator Tomac: Reason for denial? Most surveys are dumped if one feels it’s going nowhere, or

one is dissatisfied?
Paul Kramer: We do a follow up phone call. Of 500 surveys sent out, 400 plus were returned.

Senator Tomac: Chart 1, equity difference and 6% adjusted --liability adjustment all the same

year? What rate decrecased? Comparison with other states”

Paul Kramer: North Dakota figures are based on payroll cap; other states gross pay.
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Senate Appropriations Commitiee

Bill/Resolution Number 1B 1024

Hearing Date February 21, 2001

senator Tomag: Explain?

Paul Kramer: Farnings of 40 thousand <= charged on first 16 thousatd: Minnesoti pays on 40
thousand. Only 3 states use payroll caps: Wyoming, Wishington and North Dakota,
Senntor Tomae: House bill to change this tried?

Paul Kramer: Tried bill, didn’Cmarket it swell, House is not to blame, we didn’t do our job in
educating.

Sepatos Tomae: work under statues?

Paul Kraner: Based on stale average wages,

Senator Tomace: Medical bills expedited -- 87 to 90% -- what of those in dispute, medical,

hospital bills go to recipient?

Paul Kramer: Us or the insurance company. S0% decisions within 70 days; cases filed through
insurance (such us Blue Cross/Blue Shicld) have their own checks -- may deny and ask that they
be filed with worker compensation - then if it goes back to BCBS if not workers compensation
claim. We believe the process could be speeded up if BCBS would phonge us--- save filing time,
clc.

Senator Tomac: My neighbor gets the bills -- past dug bills -- on what is truly a workmen's
compensation related claim,

Paul Kramer: Can’t address unless 1 could review the case. Perhaps medical servers were not
aware it was work related.

Senator Lindaas: Contact those not satisfied? 1’ve a small file of those who are not. What is the

Office of Independent Review? How does it operate? Where do they get the support?
Paul Kramer: Yes we have such a division; part of the workers compensation -- off site from the

office- claims officers. We fund, purpose is to have an independent look -- work with the person
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Senate Appropriations Committey
Bill/Resolution Number HHI 1024
Hearing Date February 21, 2001

- i wrong, they work with workers conpensation to corrects is i right m demal, work and
cenvinee the worker.,

Senator Lindaas: Contact independent physicians? Waork related, multt doctors say notin shape
(o work -+ but contract physicians sity okay o work-- how does that work'? Do you have contraet
physiciins?

Paul Jeramer: Can't address a specitfic case without i release, Medication evaluation is necessary
i their doctor is not PPIcertified, we have a Y2 time medical divector not on contract who is
certified and can do the evaluation required,

Senator 1.indaas: Not in department?

Paul Kramer: No

Scnator Robinson: Customer satisfuction survey -- how is it conducted? Other funds use it?

Only positive clients surveyed-- not a complete picture? Other do it ?

Paul Kramer: Not sure what other states do, we'll try to find out. We had experts look at our
surveys, need to trust them that we are doing it right. - We have outside sources doing one of the
surveys and looking to have them do both - customer and employers satisfaction.

Tammy Dolan, Vice President of Employer and Fiscal Services for the Workers Compensation

Burcau, presented budget information (a copy of written testimony is attached).
Scnator Heitkamp: Have anyone employed as a contractor who retired from your oftice?

Tammy Dolan: two, on a very part time basis.

Scnator Tomae: Additional funds, 6.8 M spent on contract salaries and claims are currently

paying 40% --- total repayment of 2.5M?

Tammy Dolan: 2.5 is salary line item -- employees; 6.8 current payroll; project to pay next 2

yeurs, claims cxpenses,
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HI3 1024
Hearing Date Febraary 21, 2001

Septor Tomuge: Not take all out?

Tammy Dolan: Still some part time contraets: this is for the majority who will became
employees,
Senator Tomae: Why? Salaries and wages i expenses and hire contractors?

Michael Woll (Lobbyist #444) , Manager of the County Employer Group (CLG) for the North

Dukota Association of Countics, testified in support of HIBEO24 (o copy ol his written festinony

is attached).

Senator Solberg: Total tax doblars saved since *967

Michacl Wolf: In excess of 2 M saved through *99.

Senator Solberg: Not counting lost time?

Michact Wolf®: Correct,

. Chuck Peterson (Lobbyist # 490), Greater North Dakota Association, businessman, testified in

support of HB 1024 (a copy of his written testimony is attached),

No additional testimony, hearing closed by Senator Solberg,




Puage 7
Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1024

Heuring Duto-bimmry~giiaiin

Lf%\’s Full Committee Action Clape #1, Side B Meter #6.7-31.7)

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on HBT024 - Workers Compensation Bureau,

Senator Bowman, Chair of the Subcommitiee, reviewed the bill, the findings of the Commitiee
and presented amendments # 18024.0303,

Discussion: move for adoption of the amendments by Senator Bowman, seeonded by Senatar
Solberg, Discussion, Call fora Roll Call Vote: 9 yes; 5 no; O absent and not voling, Discussion
on the bill,

Senator Bowman moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED: Senator Solberg seconded the motion,
Discussion: call for the vote. Rol! Call Vote: 10 yes: 4 no; 0 absent and not voting.

Senator Bowman accepted the floor assignment,
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Pagu tohne 2 replace "amend and reenacd oo Ul b g o D e s o aon” wath
“atthonze and provide an approptiation o e fil et ol imee equvalent pacaidions tor
the workers compensation burean e auttcs e aned grcvide an Qpgaoptiahicn lur he
issuance ot bands and use of bond proceods 1o create and enaet a new e hion 10
chaptor 65-02 of the North Dakola Century Code reinting ta the creation of o bualding
maintenance account: and to amend and teenact Section 65-G2 032 of thie Horth
Dakota Century Code. relating lo compensation ol workers compensahon boar
mambers”

Page 1, remove linc 3
Page 1, ling 4, ramove "and 1o provide for rebroactive apphcalion”
Page 1, remove lings 11 through 14

Page 1, line 16, replace "AMENDMENT. Scction 3 of chiapler 548 of the 1999 Session Laws
is" with "NORTH DAKOTA WORKERS COMPENSATION BUREAU FULL-TIME
EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEE POSITIONS AUTHORIZATION - APPROPRIATION -
REPORT TO BUDGET SECTION. The North Dakota workers compensation board of
directors may authorize the workers compensation bureau to hire. upon a determination
that employees are needed to facilitale the economic and eflicient administration of the
bureau, up to ten full-lime equivalenl employce positions in addition to the full-time
equivalent employee positions authonzed in section 1 of this Act for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. There is appropriated out of any
moneys in the workers' compensation fund. not otherwise approprialed. the sum of
$500,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the workers compensaltion
bureau for the purpose ol providing wages. salanes, ang benelits for any adaiional
full-time equivalent positions aulhorized under this section. The workets compensation
board of directors shali report 1o the budgel section of the legislative counci on any
additional full-time equivalent employee positions and related funding authonzed,

SECTION 3. PROJECT AUTHORIZATION. The industrial comnussion, acling
as the North Dakota building authority, may. at the request of tho workers compensation
board of directors, arrange for funding of the project authorized in this section, declared
to be in the public interest, through the issuance of evidences of indebtedness under
chapter 54-17.2, during the biennium beginning July 1. 2001, and ending June 30,
2003. The proceeds of the evidences of indebledness and other availlable lunds are
appropriated during the period beginning July 1. 2001, and ending July 31 2003. for the
following project:

Workers compensation bureau Office hutlding $14.000.000

The industrial commission may issue evidences of indebledness in the principal
amount of $14,000.000 plus coslts of Issuance. capitalized interest. and any reasonable
required reserves under this section with the condition that lease rental payments need
not begin untit July 1, 2003. This authority of the industnal commission 10 1ssue
evidences of indebtedness ends June 30. 2003. but the industial comnussion may
continue to exercise all olher powvers granted 1o it under chapter 54-17.2 and (his Act
and to comply with any covenatits enlcted into before that date.

SECTION 4. BOND ISSUANCE REPAYMENT RESPONSIBILITY. A lotal of
$14,000,000 in principal amount plus interest must be made available by the wotkers

Paage No 1 1a00 0303
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SECTION 6. LEGISLATIVL INTENT - WORKERS COMPENSATION
BUREAU BUIL.DING - OTHER STATE AGENCIES LEASING. v st tu
fegralative govembly that o o new Loty e bt o honge thie ot glions ol e gk
compensation burcan that the facility be bod o mciude rental space far olber Stagle
agencies and thal the worers cottaceation Luneaua work with the offic o of
managoement and budgat lo klentily which aogencies will lease space in e worker,
compensaton butoad budding and tepott o the budgoel secbon of e legidabve counct
on plans tor leasing to other agencies The Latcau shall have eaclusive tenponabahity
for sotting and collecting rental amounts ot tor the mamtenance and controt o the
building and its grounds

SECTION 8. A now section to chapter €5-02 of the North Dikota Century Codo
is craalod and enactod as follows:

Building maintenance account - Continuing appropriation. There s a
building mainlenance account withun the wotkers’ compensation fund, to which the
workers_compensalion bureau shall depos! all bullding rental procoeds if the workers
compensation bureau buids a building which includes rental space for other state
gnlitigs._The moneys in the account are appropriated on a conlinuing basis 1o the
workers compensaltion bureauy 1o pay for bond principal and inlerast payments,
operating, mainlenance, repair, and payments in ieu of taxes expenses of the huilding
and grounds. This account may only be used for the purposes identified in this seclion,
The workers compensation bureau may either hire or contract lor building maintenance
and repair services anticipaled by this seclion. The bureau shall report 1o the budget
section of the legislative council on a biennial basis on ail revenues deposited into this
account and expenditures made from the account,

SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 65-02-03.2 of the 1999 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

65-02-03.2, Compensation of board members. A board member is entitied 1o
receive compensation inthe-amount-el-sixty-two-dollars-and-iiy-cents-perday as
determined by the board for days spent in atlendance at board meetings or other

business as approved by the board. A board member is enlitied to reimbursement for
mileage and expenses as provided for stale alficers.”

Page 1, remove lines 17 through 24

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1024 - Workers Compensaion Bureau - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE Glten i HEHATYE
BUOGET VERSION AALT S YERSION
Salaties and wayes £47 854 134 $:0.34R 10t T ERT USRS
Opatating expensas DI P A I 8114742 TR RF BT
Equipment tha 0hY (IR N VOt T
Salely patnersiup (einls HAD.ON0 t 260 000 LU
Workers Compung atof RLEOP SR f45.6541 340
Bureau
Tolal all lunds o7 211,923 $01.14 340 ISR IR $49 41,340
Less estmalud meome AFARNIE, KEREAMIL SNSRI At 340
General funid $U 1 3] t 30
FTE SRR D) S0 C Sreun

Page Na. 2 1HO24 0303




Dept. 488 - Workers Compensation Bureau « Detall of Senate Changes

PROVILE
FUNDING TOR PROVIA,
AUUTHIONAL T ke R
GUBBGLIDATLL Futr YAt LUMNSTRUG TIGH
FUNOING INTO LQURALENT BONDING TOTAC L HATE
ONE LodE 1ITEM POSINONS ! PROGEL (% GHANGE S

HSalatus and wagos {420 348.251) H20 148 o0

Oputigling vapensus i8.114.792) BN

Equipment (1.418.382 148467

Saluty pantnarship yranls (1.260.000) (6o Ouly

Woll’kms Compgnsalion 31.141.340 $600 000 14 000 000 44 n41 340
wagy .

Talal afl funds $0 $100.000 $14 000.000 414 500 00U

Loss eslimaled mcome e 500,000 14,000,000 14,500,000

Genptal fund $0 40 30 $0

FIE 000 000 000 000

I Thig amendment adds a section (hal aulhonizes (he Wotkers Compengalion Soard of 13nectors (o allow the Workets Componsalion Butoaw 1 e
upon a deletmination (hat positions ate naeecJod to facilitate the oconamic and ellicient admimstration of the buteau up o 101 1L pusidions i

addidion to the ¥ TE posdiens authonzed by tha 2001 Legislative Assembly and provides a special lunds appropuaton ol $500 D00 for salarng
wagos, and banelils lor any additional FTE posilions hired undur this sgction

Thig amendment adds a section thal allows the Indusitial Comnussion al the reques! ol 1he Workors Campansalion Boatd of Dhrectors 1o 15560 and
sell bonds lot the purpose of fingncing 1he purchase ol lang antd tha canstruclion of a new facility 10 house bureau opuralions and providgs 4o
appropnation lo the Workais Compensation Burgau use of Ihe bond proceeds

This amendment also:

+ Adds a section of legislative intent that if a new facility is built to house the operations of the
Workers Compensation Bureau, the facility be built to include rental space for other state agencies.

» Creates a new section to the North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) that establishes a building
maintenance account in the workers' compensation fund to be used for deposit of all rental
proceeds and for payment of all building operation, maintenance, and financing costs.

« Amends NDCC Saction 65-02-03.2 to allow the Workers Compensation Board of Dirgctors to set
compensation for board members.

Page No. 3 18024.0303
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-54-7048

March 28, 2001 3:28 p.m, Carrier: Rowman
insert LC: 18024.0303 Title: .0400

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1024, as reengrossed: Impro rlations Committee (Sen. Nething, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS A8 FOLLOWS and when o amended, recommaonds
DO PASS (10 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Reengrossod
HB 1024 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 2, replace "amend and revnact section 3 of chapter 548 of the 1899 Saession” with
“authorize and provide an appropriation for additional full-time equivalent positions for
the workers corry)ensatlon bureau; to authorize and provide an appropriation for the
lssuance of bonds and use of bond proceeds; to creale and enact a new section 1o
chapter 85-02 of the North Dakotla Century Code, relating to the creation of a bullding
malntenance account; and o amend and reenact section 65-02-03.2 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to compensation of workers compensalion board

members"
Page 1, remove line 3

Page 1, line 4, remove "and to provide for retroactlve application”

Page 1, remove lines 11 through 14

Page 1, line 16, replace "AMENDMENT. Section 3 of chapter 548 ot the 1999 Session Laws
is" with "NORTH DAKOTA WORKERS COMPENSATION BUREAU FULL-TIME
EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEE POSITIONS AUTHORIZATION - APPROPRIATION -
REPORT TO BUDGET SECTION. The North Dakota workers compensation board of
directors may authorize the workers compensation bureau to hire, upon a
determination that omployees are rieeded to facilitate the economic and efficient
administration of the bureau, up to ten full-time equivalent employee positions In
addition to the full-time equivalent employee positions authorized in section 1 of this
Act for the blennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. There Is
appropriniad out of any moneys In the workers' compensation fund, not otherwise
appropriated, the sum of $500,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, {0 the
workers compensation bureau for the purpose of providing wages, salaries, and
benefits for any additional fuil-time equivalent positions authorized under this section.
The workers compensation board of directors shall report to the budgst section of the
legislative council on any additional full-time equivalent employee positions and related
funding authorized.

SECTION 3. PROJECT AUTHORIZATION. The industrial commission, acting
as the North Dakota bullding authority, may, at the request of the workers
compensation board of directors, arrange for funding of the project authorized in this
section, declared to be in the public interest, through the Issuance of evidences of
Indebtedness under chapter 54-17.2, during the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and
ending June 30, 2003. The proceeds of the evidences of indebtedness and other
avalilable funds are appropriated during the period beginning July 1, 2001, and ending
July 31, 2003, for the following project:

Workers compensation bureau Office bulilding $14,000,000

The Industrial commission may Issue evidences of indebtedness in the principal
amount of $14,000,000 plus costs of Issuance, capitalized interest, and any 1casonable
required reserves under this section with the condition that lease rental payments need
not begin until July 1, 2008, This authority of the industrial commission to Issue
evidences of indebtedness ends June 30, 2003, but the industrial commission may
continue to exerclse all other powers granted to it under chapter 54-17.2 and this Act
and to comply with any covenants entered before that date.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SA-54.7048




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-54-7048

March 28, 2001 3:28 p.m. Carrier: Bowman
' Insert LC: 18024.0303 Title; .0400

SECTION 4. BOND ISSUANCE REPAYMENT RESPONSIBILITY. A total of
$14,000,000 in principal amount plus interest must be made available by the workers
compensation bureau from non-general fund sources to be appropriated to the
Industrial commission to retire the evidences of indebtedness issued for the project
costs associated with the construction of the project authorized by this Act.

SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - WORKERS COMPENSATION
BUREAU BUILDING - OTHER STATE AGENCIES LEASING. It is the intent of the
legislative assembly that if a new facility is bullt to house the operations of the workers
compensation bureau that the facility be built to include rental space for other state
agencles and that the workers compensation bureau work with the office of
management and budget to identify which agencies will lease space in the workers
compensation bureau building and report o the budget section of the legislative council
on plans for leasing to other agencies. The bureau shall have exclusive responsibility
for setting and collecting rental amounts and for the maintenance and control of the
building and its grounds.

SECTION 6. A new section to chapter 65-02 of the North Dakota Century Code
Is craated and enacted as follows:

Bullding maintenance account - Continuing appropriation. There is a building
maintenance account within the workers' compensation fund, to which the workers
compensation bureau shall deposit all _bullding rental proceeds if the workers
compensation bureau builds a building that includes rental space for other state
entities. _The meneys In the account are appropriated on_a_continuing basis o the
workers compensation bureau to pay bond principal and interest payments, operating,
maintenance, repair, and payments In lieu of taxes expenses of the building and
grounds. This account may be used only for the purposes identified in this section,
The workers compensation bureau may sither hire or contract for bullding maintenance
and repalr services anticipated by this section. The bureau shall report to the budget
saction of the legislative council on a_biennlal basis on all revenues deposited into this
account and expenditures made from the account,

SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 65-02-03.2 of the 1999 Supplement to
the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

65-02-03.2. Compensation of board members. A board member is entitled

to recelve compensation in-the-ameunt-el-shdy-two-doliars-and-fHty-sents-per-day as
determined by the board for days spent in attendance at board meetings or other
business as approved by the board. A board member Is entitied to reimbursr. - .ant for

mileage and expenses as provided for state officers.”

Page 1, remove lines 17 through 24
Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House BIIl No. 1024 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Senate Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE SENATE SENATE
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION
Salatios and wages $17.854,134 $20,348,261 {$20.,448,261)
Opetating expanses 7,373,732 8,114,702 (8.114,732)
Equipmant 1,354,087 1,418,357 (1,418,367
Salety partnarstip grants 630,000 1,280,000 (1,260.000
Workars Compansation 40,641,240 $45,041,340

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 2 SH.54. /048




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-54-7048

March 28, 2001 3:28 p.m. Carrier: Bowman
Insert LC: 18024.0303 Title: .0400

Buroau e e B . . -
Tolal all funds $27,211,923 $31,141.340 $14.500,000 $45,641,340
Less estimated incotne 27,211,923 31,14),340 14,500,000 45,641,340
General fund $0 $0 $¢ $0
FTE 191.00 218.00 0.00 21800

Dept. 485 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Detall of Senate Changes

PROVIDE
FUNDING FOR PROVIDE
ADDITIONAL Y UNDING FOR

CONSOLIDATE FULL-TIME CONSTRUGTION

FUNDING INTO EQUIVALENT HONDING TOTAL SENATE

ONE LINE 1TEM POSITIONG 1 PHOCEEDS 2 CHANGES
Sularles and wagos {$20,348,251) {$20.348,251)
Opaoraling vxpensas (8.114,732) (8,114,732)
Equlpman (1,418,57) {1,418.357)
Salaly partngrship grants {1,260,000) (1,¢60,000)
Workars Compensation 3,141,340 $500.000 $14.000.000 45,641,340

Buteau e . .

Tolal all lunds $0 $500,000 $14,000.000 $14.500,000
Loss eslimated incormo B 500,000 14,000,000 14,500,000
Gonetal tund $0 $0 $0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 (.00 .00

1 This amendmont adds a saction that authorizes tha Workats Compunsatisn Board of Direclors to allow the Workars Gompensation Butaau to Hirg
upon 4 delerminatlon thal positions are npeded 10 laolitata the asonomic and olficient adiministeation ol e bureau up 10 10 F1L posibons in
addition (o the FTE positions authorizad by the 2001 Logisintive Assombly and provides a spacial lunds appropriation ol $500,000 for salatios,

wagas, and benelits lor any additional ¥ TG positionis hired undor his soclion.

2 Thig amandment adds a section that allows the Indusirial Commission al the tequast of the Workars Compansation Board of Diraclors 1o 1ssug antd
soll bonds for tha purpose of financing the purchasa of land and the construclion of a new lacillly 10 house buteau operations and provides an
appropiiation o tha Workers Compensalion Bureau use of tho bond progeods.

This amendment also:

+ Adds a section of legislative intent that I a new facillly is bullt to house the operations of the
Workers Compensation Bureau, the facllity be bulit to include rental space for other state agencies.

» Creates a new section to the North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) that establishes a building
maintenance account in the workers' compensation fund to be used for daposit of all rental
proceads and for payment of all building operation, malntenance, and financing costs.

+ Amends NDCC Section 65-02-03.2 to allow the Workers Compensation Board of Directors to set
compensation for board members.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 3 £13.64. 7048
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2001 HOUSL STANDING COMMITTELE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HI31024

House Appropriations Committee
F,dtymon and Environment Division

!h/ Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 09, 2001

o SideA ] sideB L Meter#
L AARS

Tape Number
l of | e X

Committee Clerk Signature C 2“1({ “ /'3/ (//{u/~/ o
A

Minutes; |

Representatives Wald, Bochm, Aarsvold, Senators Bowman, Solberg, Tomac,

Rep Wald opens the HBIO24, 1 agree with the Senate putting the appropriation in a one fine

item, I am working on amendments 18024,0304, the most current, [ would like some

amendments 1 would like the Senate to consider, They are 0304, page 2 section 7. [alked to

Paul at the Burcau and they would like this amendment added on. Paul explains, (205) Scnator

Solberg is confused as to should we be doing this in conference commitiee, and doces this open

every thing up again? (345) Discussion among committee, and Paul as to what could and should

be done, Senator Solberg questions, why so late? (615) How do we proceed with this and the

difference? Rep Wald explains the major difference between the House and Senate which would

be the cap of 14 million. (775) Each explains their recasoning, following with discussion on

bonding, The diflerence between the House and the Senate is the cap, and bonding. Senator




Page 2

Education and Environment Division
Bill/Resolution Number HB1024
Hearing Date Apri] 09,2001

Solberg made a motion to further amend in section 3 to remove the CAP. Vote was taken, 6 yues,

0 no, 0 absent.

Representative Wald: (1970) Are there any further amendments? Rep Bochm makes @ motion

to change section 7 on Voch Rehab issue. Rep Bowmun seconds the motion, Any discussion”?
The vote was taken 6 yes, () no, 0 absent,

Rep Aarsvold asks for explanation of 500,000 for 10 full time positions. (2160) Rep Wald
explains, A quick summary on the decisions of the committee. Senator Solberg makes a motion
the Senate recede to the House amendments, and further amend on the rehab and taking the CAP
offin scetion 3 and 7. Sceonded by Rep Bochm,  Rep Aarsvold opposes the con ference
committee report and explains why, (2490) Some discussion as to if this is worded properly. It
should read Senate recedes to further amend on rehab and remove cap. Just so the two changes
get put in and properly worded. The committee agrees in changes just concerned on proper
procedure. Senators Solberg’s motion is House accedes to Senate amendments and further
amend seetion 3 and 4 to remove the CAP of 14 million and section 7 to add Rep Wald's

amendment 0302, Vote was taken 5 yes, | no, 0 absent, Rep Wald to take to the floor,




2001 HOUSE STANDING COM Nt 0 MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1024

House Appropriations Committee
Education and Environment Division

Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 10, 2001

_Fape Number 1 Side A

S R — —

' - e / ) /
L. (0(/ ’///)/dﬁfcf/{/_ -

LoSideA 4 osideB o f o Meers |
220

Minutes:
Representatives Wald, Boehm, Aarsvold, Senators Bowman, Solberg. Tomac,

Representative Wald: We need to reconsider our actions.

Senator Bowman makes a motion to reconsider our actions, scconded by Rep Bochim, Afl in
favor say 1, opposed no. tis carried. The chair will now entertain a motion as per the
suggestion of Legislative Council to get the correct word age. Senator Solberg makes the motion
the Senate recede and further amend. Sceonded by Senator Bowman, Any discussion? The vote

is tuken 4, yes, and 2 no, 0 absent, Motion carries. Rep Wald to carry to the floor,
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Preparid by the North Dakota Legislative Council
staff for Representative Wald
April 8, 2001

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE REPORT ON ENGROSSED
HOUSE BILL NO. 1024

This memorandum is to address issues regarding
the Conference Committee amendments to
Engrossed House Bill No. 1024, the Workers
Compensation Bureau appropriation bill,

The Senate amendments included changes to
provide for a sirigle appropriation line item, to pravide
an additional appropriation and authorization for up to
10 FTE employees, to provide for the North Dakota
Bullding Authority to issue bonds for a Workers
Compensation Bureau office building of up to
$14 millon, to provide legislative Intent regarding
other stale agencles’ leasing of the Workers Compen-
sation Bureau building, and to provide statutory
changes regarding a building maintenance account
and the compensation of Workers Compensation
Bureau board members,

The Conference Commitlee has decided to adopt
the Senate amendments with changes to remove the
$14 million limit on the office building project bonding

authorization and to add an amendment to the North
Dakota Century Code regarding contracts for Voca-
tional Rehabilitation Services.

The decision whether to accede to the Senile
amendments or receds from the Senate amendments
depends on the lype of further amendments to be
made. If the new amendments change the Senate
amendments, the appropriate method is to recede
from the Senate amendments.

In this situation as the Conference Committee is
proposing changing the Senate amendments (relating
to the removal of the limit on bonding of $14 million),
the Conference Committee report should be for the
Senate lo recede from its amendments and further
amend to include provisions of the Senate amend-
ments agreed to by Conference Commiltee members
and to make the additional two changes regarding the
building financing fimit and statutory provisions
relating to Vocational Rehabilitation Services,




18024.0304 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title, Representalive Wald
April 6, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1024

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1167-1169 of the House
Journal and pages 1010-1012 of the Senate Journal and that Reengrossed House Bill
No. 1024 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, replace "amend and reenact section 3 of chapter 548 of the 1999 Session” with
“authorize and provide an appropriation for additional full-time equivalent positions for
the workers compensation bureau; to create and enact a new section to chapter 65-02
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the creation of a building maintenance
account; and to amend and reenact sections 65-02-03.2 and 65-05.1-06.2 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to workers compensation board members and workers'’
compensation vocalional rehabilitation services"

Page 1, remove line 3
Page 1, line 4, remove "and to provide for retroactive application”
Page 1, remove lines 11 through 14

Page 1, line 16, replace "AMENDMENT. Section 3 of chapter 548 of the 19993 uassion Laws
is" with "NORTH DAKOTA WORKERS COMPENSATION BUREAU FULL-TIME
EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEE POSITIONS AUTHORIZATION - APPROPRIATION -
REPORT TO BUDGET SECTION. The North Dakota workers compensation board of
directors may authorize the workers compensation bureau to hire, upon a determination
that employees are nueded to facilitate the economic and efficient administration of the
bureau, up o ten full-time equivalent employee pusitions in addition to the full-time
equivalent employee positions authorized in section 1 of this Act for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. There is appropriated out of any
moneys in the workers' compensation fund, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of
$500,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the workers compensation
bureau for the purpose of providing wages, salarles, and benefits for any additional
full-time equivatent positions authorized under this section. The workers compensation
board of directors shall report to the budget section of the legislative council on any
additional full-time equivalent employee positions and related funding authorized.

SECTION 3. PROJECT APPROVAL. The workers compensation board of
directors may proceed with construction of a new facllity to house its operations
authorized by section 2 of chapter 548 of the 1999 Session Laws upon approval of
construction plans by the industrial commission.,

SECTION 4, LEGISLATIVE INTENT - WORKERS COMPENSATION
BUREAU BUILLDING - OTHER STATE AGENCIES LEASING. It Is the intent of the
legislative assembly that If a new facllity Is built to house the operations of the workers
compensation bureau that the facllity be built to Include rental space for other state
agencies and that the workers compensation bureau work with the office of
management and budget to identify which agencles will lease space in the workers
compensation bureau bullding and report to the budget section of the legislative council
on plans for leasing to other agencies. The bureau shall have exclusive responsibility
for setling and collecting rental amounts and for the maintenance and control of the
bullding and its grounds.

SECTION 5. A new section to chapter 65-02 of the North Dakota Cenlury Code
is crealed and enacted as follows:

Page No. 1 18024.0304




Building maintenance account - Continuing appropriation. Thete s a
building maintenance account within the workers' corrensation fund, to which the
workers compensation bureau shall deposit all bullding rental proceeds it the workers
compensalion bureau builds g building that includes rental space for other slate entties.
The moneys in the account are appropriated on a continuing basis to the workers
compensation bureau to pay bond principal and interest payments, operaling,
maintenance, repair, and payments_in lieu of taxes expenses of the building and
grounds. This account may be used only for the purposes identified in this section. _The
workers compensathn bureau may enther hire or contracl for building maimonance@ng

section of the Ieglslatlve “council on a blenmal bQ_§IS on all revenuns depos'_ted mto_}l_hl‘s
account and expenditures made from the account.

SECTION 6. AMENDMENT. Section 65-02-03.2 of the 1999 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacled as follows:

65-02-03.2. Compensation of board members. A board member is entitled 1o
receive compensation mmmmwwmmwmﬁm as
determined by the board for days spent in attendance at board meetings or other
business as approved by the board. A board member is entitled to reimbursement for
mileage and expenses as provided for state officers.

SECTION 7. AMENDMENT. Section 65-05.1-06.2 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

65-05.1-06.2. Bids Contract for vocational rehabilitation setvices. The

bureau shal-seheit-bidstrem may conlract with vocational rehabilitation vendors to
provide vocational rehabilitation services retative to vecational-rehabiitation-of

claimants. Fhe-bureau-shalbcontrmetwith-thetowestand-best-bidden -Ho-provide-these
services-ona-bienntal-basis: The bureau shall determine the criteria that render a
vocatlonal rehabilltatlon vendor quatmed ﬂmeq&e%%b&dwme#—e%&an—&ée%&%d

lf addltiona! serwces are
determined to be necessary as a result of failed or mappropnate rehabilitation of an
injured employee through no fault of the employee, the bureau may contract with the
vendor for additional services. If the failure or inappropriateness of the rehabilitation of
the injured employee is due to the vendor's failure to nrovide the necessary services 1o
fulfill the contract, the bureau is not obligated to use that vendor for additional services
on that claim and the bureau may refuse payment for a servuce that the vendor failed to
perform which was a material requirement of the contract.”

Page 1, remove lines 17 through 24

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1024 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Conference Committee Action
CONFERENGE  GONFERENCE

EXLCUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEL COMMITTEE SENATEL COMPARISON
BUOGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VEARSION 10 SENATE
Salares and wages $17.854.104 $20.348.251 ($20.348,251)
Qporaling expenses 13737132 8,114,732 {B,114,732)
Equipment 1,354,057 1,418,357 (1.418.,357)
Salety paninershp grants 630,000 1,260,000 (1,260.000)
Worknis Compansalion 31,641,340 $31.641.340 $45.641.340 ($14.000 000)

Burauu et e e e e ea e iman eem et

Page No. 2 18024.0304




Tolal ail funds $27.211.8923 $31.141.340 $500.000 $31.641.340 $45.649 340 1$14 000 000
Luss astimated income 27,211,923 31,141,340 500,000 31,641,340 49641340 (14,000 000;
Genetal lund $0 $0 $0 $0 30 o
FTE 191.00 218.00 0.00 218 00 21800 0no

Dept. 485 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Detail of Conference Committtee Changes

PROVIDE
FUNDING FOR
ADDITIONAL TQTAL
CONSOLIDATE FULL-TIME CONFERENCE
FUNDING INTO EQUIVALENT COMMITTEE

ONE LINE ITEM POSITIONS | CHANGES

Salarles and wages ($20,348,251) (820.348,251)
Opatating expanses (8.414,732) (8,114,732
Equipmant (1.418,357) {1,418,357)
Safaly partnership grants (1,260,000) {1.260,000)
Workes Compansation 31,141,340 $500.000 31,641,340

Bureau e
Tota! all funds $0 $500.000 $500.000
Lass estimated Income e 500,000 500,000
General tund $0 $n $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00

! This amandment adds a seclion that authorizat the Workars Compensation 8oard of Dirgctors to allow the Workers Compensahon Burteau lo e
upon a determination that positions are needed lo facilitale the aconomic and efficient administration of the bureau up to 10 FTE pasilions in
addition to the FTE positions authorized by the 2001 Legislalive Assembly and provides a spacial lunds appropriation of $500,000 lot salarias,
wages, and banelits for any addilional FTE positions hired under this saction. (This seclion was added by the Senale )

This amendment also;

+ Adds a section that provides thal the Workers Compensation Board of Directors may proceed with
construction of » new facility to house its operations authorized in 1999 House Bill No. 1266 upon
approval of construction plans by the Industrial Commission.

» Adds a saction of legislative intent that if a new facility is built to house the operations of the
Workers Compensation Bureau, the facility be built 10 include rental space for other state agencies.

+ Crealas a new sectiun «s the North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) that establishes a building
maintenance account in the workers’ compensation fund to be used for deposit of all rental
proceeds and tor payment of all bullding operation, maintenance, and financing costs.

+ Amends NDCC Section 65-02-03.2 to allow the Worksrs Compensation Board of Directors to set
compensation for board members.

o Amends NDCC Section 65-05,1-08.2 to aliow the Workers Compensation Bureau to contract for
vocational rehabflitation services.

Page No. 3 18024.0304
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18024.0305 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Wald
April 9, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1024

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on pages 1167-1169 of the House
Journal and pages 1010-1012 of the Senate Journal and that Reengrossed House Bill
No. 1024 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 2, replace "amend and reenact section 3 of chapter 548 of the 1999 Session” with
"authorize and provide an appropriation for additional full-time equivalent positions for
the workers compensation bureau; to create and enact a new section to chapter 65-02
of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the creation of a building maintenance
account; and to amend and reenact sections 65-02-03.2 and 65-05.1-06.2 of the North
Dakota Century Code, relating to workers compensation board members and workers'’
compensation vocational rehabilitation services”

Page 1, remove line 3
Page 1, line 4, remove "and to provide for retroactive application”

Page 1, remove lines 11 through 14

Page 1, line 16, replace "AMENDMENT, Section 3 of chapter 548 of the 1899 Session Laws
is" with "NORTH DAKOTA WORKERS COMPENSATION BUREAU FULL-TIME
EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEE POSITIONS AUTHORIZATION - APPROPRIATION -
REPORT TO BUDGET SECTION. The North Dakota workers compensation board of
directors may authorize the workers compensation bureau to hire, upon a determination
that employees are needed lo facilitate the economic and efficient administration of the
bureau, up to ten full-time equivaient employee positions in addition to the full-time
equivalent employee positions authorized in section 1 of this Act for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003. There is appropriated out of any
moneys in the workers' compensation flind, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of
$500,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessatry, to the workers compensation
bureau for the putpose of providing wages, salaries, and benefits for any additional
full-time equivalent positions authorized under this section. The workers compensation
board of directors shall report to the budget section of the leglslative councll on any
additional full-time equivalent employee positions and related funding authorized.

SECTION 3. PROJECT AUTHORIZATION. The industrial commission, acting
as the North Dakota buildln? authorlty, may, at the request of the workers compensation
board of directors, arrange for funding of an office bullding project authorized by this
section, declared to be In the public Interest, through the issuance of evidences of
Indebtedness under chapter 54-17.2, during the blennium beginning July 1, 2001, and
ending June 30, 2003, The proceeds of the evidences of indebtedness and other
avallable funds are appropriated during the perled beginning July 1, 2001, and ending
July 31, 2003, for a workers compensation bureau office bullding.

The industrial commission may Issue evidences of indebtedness in the principal
amount requested plus costs of issuance, capitalized inteiest, and any reasonable
raquired reserves under this section with the condition that lease rantal payments need
not begin untll July 1, 2003. This authority of the industrial commisston to issue
gvidences of Indebledness ends June 30, 2003, but the industrial commission may
continue to exercise all other powers granted to It under chapter 54-17.2 and this Act
and to ceinply with any covenants entered Into before that date.
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SECTION 4. BOND ISSUANCE REPAYMENT RESPONSIBILITY. Funding
must be made available by the workers compensation bureau from non-general fund
sources lo be appropriated to the industrial commission to retire the evidences of
indebtedness issued for the project costs associated with the constructian of the project
authorized by this Act.

SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - WORKERS COMPENSATION
BUREAU BUILDING - OTHER STATE AGENCIES LEASING. ltis the intent of the
legislative assembly that if a new facility is built to house the operations of the workers
compensation bureau that the facility be built 1o include rental space for other state
agencies and that the workers compensation bureau work with the office of
management and budget to identify which agencies will lease space in the workers
compensation bureau building and report to the budget section of the legistative council
on plans for leasing to other agencies. The bureau shall have exclusive responsibility
for setting and collecting rental amounts and for the maintenance and control of the

building and its grounds.

SECTION 6. A new section o chapter 65-02 of the North Dakota Century Code
is created and enacted as follows:

Building maintenance account - Continuing appropriation. There is a
building mainienance account within the workers' compensation fund, to which the
workers compensation bureau shall deposit all building rental proceeds if the workers
compensation bureau builds a building that includes rental space for other state entities,
The moneys in the account are appropriated on a continuing basis to the workers
compensation bureau to pay bond principal and interest payments, operating,
maintenance, repair, and payments in lieu of taxes expenses of the building and
grounds. Thls account may be used only for the purposes identified in this section., The
workers compensation bureau may either hire or contract for bullding maintenance and
repair services anticipated by this section. The bureau shall report to the budget
seclion of the legislative cotncil on a biennial basis on all revenues deposited into this

account and expenditures made from the account,

SECTION 7. AMENDMENT, Section 65-02-03.2 of the 1999 Supplement to the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacled as follows:

65-02-03.2. Compensation of board members. A board member is entitled to
receive compensation ‘ Hiy-oo as
determined by the board for days spent in atiendance at board meetings or other
business as approved by the board. A board member is entitled to reimbursement for
mileage and expenses as provided for state officers.

SECTION 8. AMENDMENT, Section 65-05,1-06.2 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

65-05.1-06.2, Bide Contract for vocational rehabllitation services. The
bureau shal-ceHeit-blda-from may contract with vocational rehabilitation vendors to
provide yocalional rehabilitation services relative lo veeationatrehabittation-of

claimants. The-bureau-chal-contractwith-thedowest-and-bost-bldderse-provide-these

8- The bureau shall determine the criteria that render a .

gervices-on-a-bleanial-basis-
vocatlonal rehabilitation vendor qualified. Fhe-requestder-bids-must-eontain-a-detailed
suthne-of-corvess-oach-vendorwill-bo-expesied-o-provido—TFhe-acceplod-bid

: a-binding
Hation-venrdor If additional services are

determined to be necessary as a result of falled or Inappropriate rehabilitation of an
injured employae through no fauit of the employee, the bureau may contract with the
vendor for additional services. If the failure or inappropriateness of the rehabilitation of
the Injured employsee Is due to the vendor's failure 1o provide the necessary services 1o
fulfill the contract, the bureau is not obligated to use thal vendor for additional services
on that claim and tha bureau may refuse payment for a service that the vendor failed to
perform which was a material requirement of the contract.”
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Page 1, remove lines 17 through 24

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1024 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Conference Committee Action
CONFERENCE  CONFERENGE

EXECUTIVE HOUSE COMMITTEE COMMITTEE SENATE COMPARISON
BUDGET VERSION CHANGES VERSION VERSION TO SENATE

Salarles and wages $17,854,134 $20,348,251 ($20,348,251)
Operaling expenses 7,373,732 8,114,732 (8,114,732)
Equipment 1,354,057 1,418,357 {1.418.357)
Salaly pannership grants 630,000 1,260,000 (1,260,000}
Workers Compensalion 31,641,340 $31,641,240 $45,641,340 {$14,000,000)

Bureau . S e
Total all funds $27,211,923 $31,141,340 $500,000 $31.841,340 $45.641,340 ($14,000.000)
Less estimaled Income 27,211,923 31,141,340 500,000 31,841,340 45,641,340 (14,000,000}
Qarneral tund $0 $0 $0 $0 $o $o
FTE 194.00 218.00 0.00 218.00 218.00 0.00

Dept. 485 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Detail of Conterence Commititee Changes

PROVIOE
FUNDING FOR
ADDITIONAL TOTAL
CONSOLIDATE FULL-TIME CONFERENGE
FUNDING INTO EQUIVALENT COMMITTEE

ONE LINE ITEM POSITIONS CHANGES
Salaries and wages ($20,348,251) ($20,248,251)
Oparating expanses (8,114,732 (8,114,732)
Equipment 51 418,367 (1,418,357}
Safety partnership grants 1,260,000 {1,260,000}
Warkars Compansation 31,141,040 $500.000 31,841,040
Bureau
Total all lunds $0 $500.000 $500,000
Less estimated Income et 500,000 500,000
Geonera! fund $0 $0 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00

! This amendment adds a section 1hal authorized the Warkers Compansation Board of Directors 1o aliow the Workers Compansalion Buteau 10 hite
upon a detarmination that positions are naedad to facillale the economic and efficient administralion ol the bureau up 1o 10 FTE positions in
addition 1o the FTE positions authori2ed by the 2001 Legisialiva Assembtily and provides a special funds appropriation of $500,000 lor salanies,
wages, and benelils lor any additional FTE posttions hired undar this section. (This section was addad by the Senate.)

This amendment also:

¢ Adds a saction that allows the Industrial Commisslon at the request of the Workers Compensation
Bureau to issue and sell bonds for the purchase of land and the construction of a new facifity to

house bureau operations,

» Adds a sectlon of legislative Intent that If a new facility i bullt to house the operations of the
Workers Compansation Bureau, the facility be built to include rental space for other state agencies.

« Croates a new sectlon to the North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) that establishes a building
malintenance account in the workers' compensation fund 10 be used for deposit of all rental
proceeds and for payment of all building operation, maintenance, and financinyg costs,

¢ Amends NDCC Section 65-02-03.2 to allow the Workers Compensation Buard of Directors to set
compensation for board members.

¢+ Amands NDCC Sectlon 65-05.1-08.2 to allow the Workers Compensation Bureau to contract for
vocatlonal rehabllitation services.

Page No. 3 18024.0305




Date: ( -/./:,u;c’” s, 0/
Roll Call Vote # L

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.

Committee

House

Subcommittee on H A2 03 v

or
X1 Conference Commiitee

‘

Legislative Council Amendment Number A

4

J )

!

{
{ - ) o /
Y ety o

: 4
Action Taken “,,\-./,{4’, Nl Z [ /f. [ A'.,_r(,/»/-._,
' /

~ / )
Motion Made By . /J n-f(wa» /./K,'Z_ﬂ_(.- Seconded By ,va. Gl S e e

Representatives_ Yes | No | SENATORS Yes | No

" ,':;’17(3.,—) <,~,c.,2€" 4 A’Zﬂ”'”‘l«"~~ —
- Lol sl Lbene ] v
s .1./»?2%' :2?;)1 13 ::/:

Total (Yes) f/

Absent i o
/

Floor Assignment _ r /\;._;n (e ok A

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




f——‘

1336 JOURNAL OF THE SENATE 66t DAY

Murcn Neison. C.. Neisan G Nemhung: Nicnots. O'Connel: Polowiz: Rooinson.
. Somerg Stensmem:: Tallacksor Thane. Tollatson: Tomac: Travnor:
Trendealr. Urtacner, Wanzek. Warcner. Waine .

ReetgrossacSSZ?.&Sn&eaarumeuuewasagreeam.

(\\
‘ HEPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
102€ 3s engrossed: Yaur conterence commites {Sens. Bowman, Solberg, Tomac anc
Boehm. Aarsvoid; recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from the

amendments oa HJ pages 1167-1169, adopt amenaments as follows,
HB 1624 on he Sevestth arder and place

Thar e Serate recege hom s amendments as prnted on pages 1167-1169 of the Hause

Joumal and pages 1510-1012 of the Senate Jowna and that Reengrossed House Bilt
No. 1024 be amenced as folliows:

%ge!..mez,reptace‘amenda:nreenactsecnons ot chapter 528 ¢f ine 1999 Session”™ with
authonze anc pravnde an aporopnaten for agdinenat tul-time equralen! cosions tor

e waorkers Comeensalon burean. I (feata and enact a new sachan 1o chater 65-02

ot the North Dakota Cenaxy Code. refanng fo the creation af a butding  >= terance
account, anad It amena ana reenact sections 65-02-03.2 anc 6505.1-G6 « .. the Norm

Dakota Century Coce. relabng 10 workers COMOensanan board memaers anc workers
CHTDENSADON vOC2BOoNAL renabiahaon servces™

Page 1. remove ne 3
Page 1. ne 2, remove "and 0 provide tor retroactve apphcalon”
Page 1. remove Enes 11 theough 12

Pagelti_ne}&reptace'ulﬂu)llaﬂ. Secnen 3 of chapter 338 of the 1959 Session Laws
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EQUIVALENT EMPLOYEE POSITIONS AUTHORIZATION - AFPROPRIATION -
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The
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ATy
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avalable tunas are appropnated dunng the penoad begronung Juby 1. 2001, and enaing
July 31. 2003. tor a woskers compensaton Surea Glitce bulaing. -

The :noustnal commsson may ssue ewidences of indedtedness i e onecioa;
amounrt requested plus Costs of ssuance, camialiqed interasi, ang arry reascnacie
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must De mage avaiable by The workers Compensaton bureau om non-generai funa
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SECTION 5. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - WORKERS COMPENSATION
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2001 TESTIMONY

HB 1024




Propated by the Horth Dokola Legustative Goutn il

saftor House Appropnations
Janary 42001

epartiment 485 - Workers Compensation Bureau

ouse Bill No. 1024

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds
200103 Uxecutive Budget 191.00 $27.211 923
1900 2001 Legisttive Appropriations - 19100 20,120,384
0.00 V. $1.091.539

Increase (Doctease)

Total

SR IS PN
RIS I

$L.091 539

" The 1449-2001 appropriation amounts include $9.128 of other funds for the agency's share of the $1 4 mithon funding pout
appropristed (o he Office of Management and Budget lor assisting agencies in providing the $35 pet month mimimum sqadiry
increases i July 1999 and July 2000,
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Major Items Affecting Workers Compensation Bureau 2001-03 Budget

General Fund Other Funds
Increases funding for the operating ling item to provide the Office of $:345.000
Independent Review lunding to contract with an independent third panty
o conduct claims review and provide legal services.
Remaoves funding for 2 FTE positians in the Office of Independent ($1472.7277)
Review due 1o contract with third party for claims review and legal
ServIices.
Provides funding for 2 new FTE positions in he Information Scervices $2TB.038

Givision.

Dacieases funding for information technology sonlracking services due ($1.11640)

to the addition of 2 naw FTE poslilions,

Raduces funding for building leasae paymants due to The completion of 15466.000)

construchion ol purchase of a new offica building ir the secona yoar of
the briennium. 1999 House 8ill No. 1266 (Chapster 548 of the North
Dakoty Session Laws) allows the agency 1o purchase a bulding after
meaeling certain requirements and is effective through July 31, 2003

Reduces operating funding for the safety initiative program eslablished (56001

in the 1899-2001 hiennium to accurately roflect program costs.

Increases funding tor the operating line item for mareased information & 0

lechnology costs associated with the stalewida information technoiogy
network ($15,750) and incroased Cenlral Services costs ($60.000).

[ncreases funding for salaries and wages ($762.900), dues and $1.470.544
prolessional development ($200,987), and information technology
cquipment ($456,657) to maintain operations af lheir current lovel

Major Legislation Affecting the Workers Compensation Bureau

Total
$449.000

($147.777)

$2/78.034

(33 112.640)

1$4060.000)

($260,051)

$74 760

$1.420.544

House Bill No. 1153 creates a new preferred worker program under which an apptoved prefetted workor employer would nol be
assossed premiums on a preferred workor's salary for (htee years front the dila of hitna. and any clams cosls mcurred as the rosull
of an injuty sustained by a preferred worker would be charged against the general furd

House Bill No. 1163 provides a special fund appropriation of $761,600, including funding for one new FTE for expanding the safoly
grant progrom authutized by North Dakola Century Coda Section 6G6H-03.04

House Bill No. 1187 provides a spectal fund appropnistion of $2.572 647, including funding tor 25 now FTES Tor bngmg contractod
sarvicos in house.

Sunate Bill No. 2134 remaoves tha expitalion dale fur the Workers Compansalion Butei sehclatship funt thal aliows the Workers
Lompenslion Bureau o provide a scholarship Tor the spousae and dependent childron ol i worker who dies as the rosull of 0

ympansiable work-teated injury,

Sonute Bi No 2157 cremes a single penally suction by combinimg penalty provisions i exisbing seclions, credles o Dew seclin

regarding decsions of e huteaw, and identifios when an amployer who detauls ona et Ledeciaed unmsgned




partment 485 - Workers Compensation Bureau
use Biil No. 1024

Prepared by the North Dakota Legisiative Council
staff for Senate Appropriations
Feabruary 20, 2001

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 Schafer Executive Budgset 191.00 $27,211,923 $27,211,923
1999-2001 Leglslative Appropriations 191.00 26,120,384 26,120,384
Increase {Dacrease) 0.00 $0 $1,091,5639 $1,091,63¢
2001-03 Hoeven Executive Budget 191,00 $27,211,923 $27,211,923
Hoeven increase (Dacrease) to Schafer 0.00 $0 $0 $0

'The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts Include $9,128 of other funds for the agency's share of the $1.4 million funding pool
appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget for assisting agencias in providing the $35 per month minimum salary
increases in July 1999 and July 2000.
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MaJjor Schafer Recommendations Affecting Workers Compensation Bureau 2001-03 Budget

General Fund
. Increases funding for tho operating line lem 1o provide the Officy of

Independent Review funding to contract with an Independent third party
to conduct claims reviow and provide legal services.

Removes funding for 2 FTE positions I the Office of Independant
Reoview due to contract with third party for claims roview and legal
services,

. Provides funding for 2 new FTE positions in the Informatlion Services

Divislon,

Decreases funding for information technology contracting services due
to the addition of 2 new FTE positions.

Reduces funding for bullding lanse payments due (o the completion of
constructlon or purchase of a new officé buikling in the sacond year of
the biennium. 1999 House Bill No. 1286 (Chapter 648 of (he North
Dakota Sesslon Laws) allows the agency to purchase a bullding after
meoting certaln requirements and is effactive through July 31, 2003,
(The House restored funding of $466,000 for building lease payments
for the sacond year of the blennium.)

Raducas oparating funding for the safety Initistive program established
in the 19992001 blennium to accurataly reflect program costs,

Increases funding for the operating line item for Increased Information
tachnology costs assoclated with the statewlde information technology
natwork ($16,760) and increased Central Sarvices costs ($60,000).

Incroasas funding for salarles and wages ($782,900), dues and
profassional development ($200,987), and information technology
aquipment ($466,667) to malntaln oparations at thelr current level,

Major Hoeven Recommendations Affecting Workers Compensation Bureau 2001-03 Butiget
Compared to the Bill as Introduced (Sohafer Budget)

The Hoavan budgel recommendation does not change the Schafer
exacutive budget recommendation for thig agency.

General Fund

Other Funds

$345,000

($147,777)

$278,038

($1,112,640)

($466,000)

($266,051)

$75,760

$1.420,544

Other Funds

Total
$345,000

($147.777)

$278,038

($1,112,640)

($466,000)

($266.051)

$76.750

$1,420,644

Total




Major Legislation Affecting the Workers Compensation Bureau

House Bill No. 1153 creates a new preferred worker program under which an approved prefarred worker employer would not be
assessed premiums on a preferred worker's salary for three years from the date of hiring, and any claims costs incurred as the resull
‘J)an injury sustalned by a preferred worker weuld be charged against the general fund. (This bill has been passed by the House.)

use Bill No. 1163 provides a speclal fund appropriation of $761,600, including funding for one new FTE for expanding the safely
grant program authorized by North Dakota Century Code Section 65-03-04. (The provisions of this bill were incorporated into House
Bill No. 1024 and therefore this blll has been defeated.)

House BIll No. 1187 provides a spoclal fund appropriation of $2,572,647, including funding for 25 new FTEs for bringing contracted
sarvices In house. (The provisions of this bill were incorparated into House Bill No, 1024 and therefore this bill has been defealed.)

House BIll No, 1281 removes the Workers Compensation Bureau from the biannlal appropriations process. (Al the present time, the
Hause has not yet taken final action on this bill.)

House Bill No. 1419 prevides for a transfer of $150,000 from the workers' compensation fund to the Insurance Commissioner to
perfortn a workers' compensation insurance study. (At the present time, the House has not yet taken final aclion on this bill.)

Senate Bill No. 2134 removes the expiration date for the Workers Compensation Bureau scholarshlp fund that allows the Workers
Compensation Bureau to provide a scholarship for the spouse and dependent children of a worker who dies as the result of a
compensable work-related injury. (This bill has been passed by the Senate.)

Senate Bill No. 2157 creates a single penalty section by combining penalty provisions in existing sections, creates a new section
regarding decisions of the bureau, and Identifies when an employer who defaults on a premium will be declared uninsured. (This bill
has been passed by the Senate.)

Summary of Leglslative Changes Resulting From First House Action
Sen Statement of Purpose of Amendment (attached).
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STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

use Bill No, 1024 - Funding Summary

Executive
Budgel
Workers Compensation Bureay
Salaries and wages $17,854,134
Operating expenses 7,373,732
Eauipment 1,354,057
Safety partnership granls 630,000

House
Chunges

$2.4u4,117
741,000
64,300
630,000

$27.211.923
e 2720192

Total all funds
Less estimated income

General fund $0

FTE 190 00
Hil} 1o1a)

Total wf funds $27.211,42)

.ess estimated income 21211923

Cienera) fund $0

1t 19100

3929417
39200
i

2700
$3,929.417

3929417
$0

2700

House
Version

$20,348,251
8,114,732
1418357
1,260,000

IR S YN TR
RARLIRELY

$0

21800

$31,141,340
o AL 340
$0

21800

House Bill No, 1024 - Workers Compensation Bureau - House Action

Exeentive | House
Hudyet Changes

Salaries and wuges F17.854,10 2094117
Operating expenses 7,373,132 741,000
Equipment 1,384,087 oud, 300
Sukety partvership geants 630,000 630,000
Total alt funds $27.211,923 $3029477
Less estimnled Jncome 2120923 [ vy
General fund $0 $0
FIY 141 40 C 2o

liouse

Yerslon
$20,348.2814
8,114,732
1,418,387
1,260,000
F 41,340
b 14,30

S

40

218 00

Department No, 485 - Workers Compensation Bureau - Detatl of House Chunges

firerease
Yunding for
Lxpuosion of

Inerense
Funding for
Bringlng
Contracted
Progriams and

Inerense
Operating tor
Rent Lxpense

Provides
Fanding For n
New Speelal

tlie Snlety Serviees bn- for the 20 Year  Investigations Total House
Geant Program Hunse! of the Biennium TE Chinges

Sninries and wages $108,000 $2.270,447 $109.670 2,494,117
Operating espenses 21,600 236,400 466,000 15,000 741,000
F et 59,800 4,500 064,300
Safety partnership grants 630,000 636,000

]
Total lt Runds $701,600 $2.872,647 $466,000 $129.170 $3,929417
Less estimaled income 761,600 2,872,647 466,000 129470 1,920,417
tenerat fund $0 $0 $0 i 80
FTE | 60 25.00 H oo foo | 2tan

0217101

HI31024




02/17/01

\is amendment increases funding and FTE to allow for utitization review, medical bill audit and entry, and case managers and
Lbilitation services to be provided in-house by the Workers Compensation Burcau,

Salaries and

FIE Wiages Opernting Egulpment ‘Fotal
Utilization review 4.00 $368,619 $308,019
Medical bill sudil and entry 8.00 068,171 668,171
Case manapers and 13.00 1,239,657 236,400 59,800 1,535,857
rehubilitation L ) .
‘Total 25.00 $2,276,447 $236,400 $59,800 32,572,647

‘This amendment also adds a section amending 1999 House Bill No. 1266 requiring Workers Compensation Bureau to select @ site for
constriction of a building to house its operations before March 1, 2001, or lose authority for construction,

2 131024




HOUSE BiLL 1024

Fifty-Seventh Legislutive Assembly
Before the House Appropriations Committee,
Fducation and Environment Division
January 12, 2001
Testimony Regarding Workers Compensation Appropriation

Good morning Chairman Wentz and Members of the Committee, My name is Dave Ystebo, and
[ am the Chairman of the North Dakota Workers Compensation Biircau's Board of Directers.
Paul Kramer and Tammy Dolan will be providing an overview of the status of NDWC and an
explanation of its 2001 ~ 2003 appropriation request. Prior to that, [ would like to explain how

the appropriation was developed and the approval process used by the Board of Directors.

The first goal of the Bourd of Dircctors was to meet Governor Schafer’s hold-even budget
directive. NDWC department managers were asked to evaluate their department’s needs for the
upcoming biennium They were told not to simply use prior expenditures as the base, but to start
from zero and determine what would actually be needed based on planned activitics, programs,
etc. Once the hold-even budget goal was achieved, the Board also considered several proposals
for additional FTE, new programs, etc. Initially there were 11 separate requests, cach ot which
wis studied and prioritized. As a result, three were eliminated. Another three were packaged
and submitted in a separate bill, HB 1187, The remaining 5 were submitted to the Governor us
optional adjustments, however, none were approved. Additionally, the Governor made

adjustments to the hold-even budget initially submitted.

NDCC 65-02-03.3 gives the NDWC Board of Directors authority to “present testimony to the
appropriations committecs of the legislaiive assembly, requesting amendments to the budget to
remove adjustments made by the governor.” At its January 8, 2001 BBoard meeting, the Board
directed NDWC staff to ask the appropriations committee to reinstate the governor’s adjustments
and two of the optional adjustments. Tummy Dolan will be presenting this request later this

morning.

[

cAgd




Speaking as the Chairman of the Board ol Directors, you can be assured the Board 1s o whole
studied every issue and did not submit any appropriation requests that are not eritical 1o the

continued improvement and onertinn st the North Dakota workers gammenentione e
At this time Dick Johnsen, Chairman of the Board of Director's Audit Committee, will be

discussing the comprehensive process the Board has in place to monitor and assess NDWC's

status and progress towards cstablished goals,

Page 2




HOUSE BILL 1024

Fifty-Seventh Legislative Assembly
Before the House Appropriations Committec,
Education and Environment Division
January 12, 2001
Testimony Regarding Workers Compensation Appropriation

Good morning, Chairman Wentz and Members of the Education and Environment Division of
the House Appropriations Committee, for the record my name is Paul Kramer, and [ am the

Executive Director and CEO of North Dakota Workers Compensation,

On behalf of Workers Compensation and its Board of Directors I would like to begin this

presentation with a brief overview of the Burcau's aclivities doring the past biennium,

One of the accomplishments that we are most proud of at Workers Compensation is the dramatic
turn-around that has been made in our Fund status. In 1994, the Bureau was nearly bankrupt,
Today, our Fund status is at a point that would allow all claims to be paid if, for some reason, we

were forced to close our doors tomorrow.

At the same time as the Fund status was making its turn-around, NDWC has been able to make
significant strides in reducing employer premiums, reducing work related injuries, increasing
benefits, and containing medical costs while maintaining a favorable rating on customer

satisfaction surveys conducted with injured workers and employers,

The following slides will provide more inforration on how the Bureau has been able (o

accomplish these tasks.
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-$600 -

5602

FY92 | FY93 | FY94 | FY9S | FY9 , FY97 ' FY98 . FY99 ~ F} 0a

O Total Unallocated Fund Equity w/ | -$219 | -S229 | -$237 | -S142 | .$38 ‘ SI00 | €01 $232 8376
Contingency Reserve * ; : :

B Total Unallocated Fund Equity w/ | -S499 | -$560 | -S692 | -S410 : -S317

Contingency Reserve {undisc.) **

-822%

-Sz07 - S159 : 810

*Fund equity position reflects N\DWC’s current practice of discounting claims liabilities at 6%.

**Fund equity position restated assuming NDWC booked claims liabilities on an undiscounted basis.
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NDWC Rate Change Histcry

by Fiscal Year

75.0% -

Rate Change

0.0% -

o m———

Rate Increases

40.0%

B

35.0%

17.0% !
10.0% 10.0°%

-25.0% -

Rate Decreases

-50.0%

89/90 | 90/91 | 91:92 | 92/93 | 93:94 | 94/95 | 95/96 | 96,97 | 97:98 | 98,99 | 9900 ' 00 0}

]
',l Rate Change

i

60.0% |35.0% 140.0% [17.0% |10.0% 110.0% | 8.32% | 3.0% ' .8.5% 1.9.9% {.5.0% ' -§6°

N

Pavroil Cap

$3.600 153.600!S3.600 'S12.200812.600:S13.000513.400513.900514.200514.800515.600516.100

—

~Rate changes are effective July 1 of each fiscal vear.

NDWC
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E Safety Pays

Wage-Loss Claims Reported Per 100 Covered Workers

2.00

Wape-Losy Cladms Fer G0 Covered Workers

0.00 ="
| FY 199

106 | 188 | €9° | ag9

L |

;
| MW age-Loss Claims Per 100 CoveredWorkers | 169 | 151 | 147 | 131 | 18

The Safety Program was introduced in early 1994.
By 2000, there were about 1,113 emplovers (representing over 1:2 of the state’s workforce) utilizing
an approved safety plan.

NDOWC




o

Special Investigations Unit

(developed in 1994)

* Injured worker: 73

» Employer: 37

* Provider: 1
» Criminal fraud prosecutions since mception: 39
 Civil fraud orders since inception: 166
» Estimated net cumulative savings: S13.893.425
« Fraud amnesty period: June 1- July 31, 2001

Active investigations as of December 2000:

NDWC




Expedited Medical Bill Processing
less than 30 Days Oid
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1200-
10007
8001
600~
400
100~

Smagre

FY (oe” i FY 199y : FY [99¢ FY Zadau

FY 1994 !
LFnrmal Hearing Raquest i 981 | 840 | Tod : 73 : 161 22 223
l Arbitration Reguest ; 118 i 483 ! 96 ' 6 i 1 : n a
"W Tortal j 1.399 | 1337 ; 800 ; 579 : 462 322 . e

As af: November 30, 2000

NDWC
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HOUSE BILL 1024

Fiftv-Seventh Legislative Assembly
Before the House Appropriations Committee,
Fducation and Environment Division
January 12, 2001
Testimony Regarding Workers Compensation Appropriation

Good morming Chairman Wentz and Members of the Committee. My name is Dick Johnsen, and
I am the Chair of' the North Dakota Workers Compensation Bureau's Bourd of Directors Audit
Committee. Through its governance policies, the Board has establisued a comprehensive system
of monitoring the status of the workers compensation fund and resulls of the agency's
operations. The Audit Committee, which consists of 3 Board members, meets quarterly to
review all monitoring documents, which include updates on financial audit results, performance
cvaluation recommendations, progress towards established goals, investment activity, and the

results of operations.

Operational results are measured by a set of defined benchmarks catled Outcomes. These
outcomes are established to reflect the most critical aspects of each major NDWC department.
Examples of the Outcome Monitoring Report contents are attached to ruy testimony. Through
this document the Board is able to see results over a period of time. From this, both positive and

negative trends can be identified and corrective actions taken if necessary.

[ believe the criteria used for monitoring the fund have proven to be an excellent tn] to ensure
the Bureau operates within its appropriation. I strongly encourage you to adopt the changes that
will be presented to you by Tammy Dolan. Paul Kramer, Executive Director and CEO, will now

provide an overview of the Bureau’s activities during the past biennium.

Page 1
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Outcome Monitoring Report

N sy st v

(Cutcomae: Customar Rolations

I, Vital Indlcators

Quartar Enthng: 9 tet | G4' . ond LY I B Y MRt 1 (3 ! e PR ITD
sstomor St staction Survey Aveys-Clmt 4 ' 27 N MA T 4 ced 4
2 Cust Sabistan 20 Survay Avys-Fiploger B N 40 ) l I
3 Avaraga Spess Sl Answorad (Sucends 3| 14 5 14 - ;‘;\ =
{
4  Puorcuntage L Zalls Ansyord Ge 347 23] T 5o PRI S
§ Cunshionc, Sarpch ingurns o 35 i A oL o N
8 inquny lumar:und Tunn tays) 12 130 N 1090 o0 ' ‘ 4l
|
P Avuragy ture s nd ima feor dat thy HOWC sacaing wgigy ra aase ol infzrmaton
ll. Goals Program
2000 Goals Progyram
Targot ‘
# |Goal Date iCompluted | Score Commonts
Unify Custerrer Service Throughout the Dapattinents 21t 2 2200 OS Tansiicn  made wihcual ary
sigmificart impact 3n hold ime o
parcent b cals answered, whla
the numuer of zalls per <a,
nceeased by more than 207
2 |iLjaison Program 11/1.00 | 10/26/00 100.0>) |
Ovarall Waighled Achiovemaent Percentags 100 Q% [

1. Significant Notes

ay-98
ob-00

virtually eliminating pre-recorded messages

Nov-00
Jan.01

Professional Research Group reviewed NODWC survey prolocols
Combined Policyholder Services and Claims Customar Service Unils, providing for more personalized service lo our customers,

Independent research group fo review and validate infured worker cuslomer satisfaction survey protocals.
D & H Research compleled review of injurad worker customer satisfaction survey protocols and conducted dth quarter 2000 survey
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Outcome Monltoring Report

L]

{Outcome. Claims

I. Vital Indicators

‘ Quartor Ending:| 98- wth | 4% 15t | 90 - 2nd | X drd | 99 - dth [0 180T G D Ay
% of C auns Acc:Dan within 7 Days 4147, 43 47 A6 8%, 48
2 % of Caims Acc/Don within 14 Days H1.14 G 3% 139, |‘mL 37 3"
3 % of Caims Acc/Don within 21 Days 80.0% 83.9% NA 75.3" 78.2% 82‘9"4,'[ g1 i"
4 % of Claims Acc/Den within 31 Days 86.84% 88 4% 91,8%7 CERAT
§ Claims Panding Qver 60 Days 40 24 25 53 33 19 10!
8 % of Med Bills < 30 Days Ofd 85% 86% 82% 85" 846 35" B
7 Clains Analyst Turnovor Ratio 2.2% 2.2% 2.2% 0.0% 4.7, 2.4 RIVEDY
8 % of Ciauns Reportod within 7 Days 34.2% 37.5% 30.7% 34.5% 36.0%, A 37,
9 % of Ciaims Reported within 14 Days 57.6% §2.0% 551 58 3% Rg.79 SIARY
10 % of Claims Roportad withinn 21 Days 68.0% 72.5% 6911 (8.4% 38 3% 7420
11 % of Clauns Roeported within 31 Days 76.0% 80.1% 78.8" 76.3% 7547 803%5
12 ¢ of Remnsurance Claims Reported 3 4
# Accapted 3 3[
# Denied 0 | l
# Ponding 0 0

ll. Goals Program

2000 Goals Program

Target
# |Goal Date |(Completed | Score [Comments }
Benchmarks 9/1/00 - . Deferred 1o 2001
’ Internet Claim Filing 12/31/00
Altomatic Adjudication 12/1/00 . . Deferred to 2001
4 |Utilizatlon Review Program 10/1/00 10/1/00 100.0%
§ |Case Management 6/1/00 5131100 97.5%
8 |Vocational Rehabllitation 12/1/00 | 10/13/00 | 100.0%
7 |Bill Audit and Reimbursement Best Praclices 11/4/00 | 10/31/00 97.5%
8 |Electronic Medlcal Records 12/1/00 12/1/00 109.0%
9 |internal Medical Education Seivices 12/1/G0 121/Q0 96.0%
10 |Electronic Bill Subnittal and Processing 12/1/00 12/1/00 100.0%
Overall Weighted Achlevement Percentage

Iit. Significant Notes

Jul-99  Conversion to new claims compuler system was completed
Jan-00 Inception of Internal Case Management Program providing for a more efficient and cost effective system (Advantage)
Mar-00 Hired Dr. Greg Peterson as NOWC Medical Director
May-00 Completed Claims Reserve training for all claims analysts and supervisors
May-00 Hired 2 additional case managers - 1 for Fargo area - 1 for Grand Forks area
Jun-00 issued Request For Proposal's for In-house Contracted Ulilization Review Services
Aug-00 Contract for utilization review services awarded to Advantage
Oct-00 Utilization Review Is now being performed In-house under Advantage
Began clafms department restructure per Independent performarnce audit recommendation. There will be 5 claims units
Dec:00 instead of 4
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Outcome Monitoring Report

[Dutcome: Safety/Loss Prevention |

{. Vital Indicators

Yoar Ending 1994 | 1995 1996 1997 1588 & 1999 . 2000
1ai Claims/100 Covared Warkats (as 5! FY ang) P 7.68 7.66 T 47 7.28 719 524 IR
. Claims/100 Covarod Workers (as of FY end) 147 1.31 ‘18 1,06! 1(8 0.97 2 394
3 Agpproved RMP Discount Panticipants {as of CY ong) 532 394 8831 1012 1653 PRI
4 Approved SASIP Discount Participants (as of CY eno) ! 138
5 Employer Visits (by Calondar Year) na na na 2824, 2853 2847 pELIOE
6 MO Claims Filed 15,883 16,843 17 210 17,482| 17,575 17164 \7 ';99(
1 LT Claims Filed 3,745 3,459 3218 2,966 3.107 2.840 2 45
1

* Humber of RMP paitigipants thidugh 11:7.2000
"t AS of 10/1/00

Il. Goais Program

2000 Goals Program
Target

# iGoal Date | Completed| Score |Comments
1 |Benchmarss 12/4/00 Final resulls pending.
2 [Loss Control Education 9/1/00 711160 95.0%
3 |Marketing Plan 9/1/00 8/31,G0 95.0%
4 |Emergoncy Response Team 12/1100 11/4,C0 97 5%

Qveral! Weighled Achlevemen! Percentage

Ill. Significant Notes

Sep-99  Safely Paninership iniliative Grants Awarded lo:
1) ND Molor Carriers Assoclation

ND Auto Dealers
NO implemsnt Dealers
2) ND Labor Education Council

3) ND Assoclation of Countles (NDACO)
4) ND Assoclated General Contractors (AGC)
0ct-99  Workers Compensation Annual Conference
Mar-00 Implemented 3% Substance Abuse Discount Program
Apr-00  Annual Spring Risk Managemant Program Statewide Seminars
Apr-00  Implemented 8% Small Account Safely incentive Program
Apr-00  implemented 2% Designated Medjcal Provider Discourt Program
May-00 First issuance of the "Accidant Record”, a newslelter that chronicals serious aceidents to ! HDWC policyholders
May-00 First issuance of "Heads up for Safaly", a toplc-specific informational handout
May-00 Internot web site with Loss Control Information went an-iine
Jun-00  Adoptation of OSHA Standard
0ct 00 NDWC Annual Raglonal Conferences
: Nov-00  Significant expansion of Lass Control Audlo/Visual Library to 180 videos
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Outcome Monitoring Report

1

r&ncome: Financial

. Vital Indicators

Fiscal Year Enging: | 1994 1995 | 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000
arned Promium (rllions $ 104518 120213 33008 2R3 Y 1210 § ni2id 1t

neurred Losses (millions)* 5 10678 85318 57915 5335 1091 § 9TSiS =05
3 Discounted Resarve Adjustment Liabiily (mudhions) N/A WAL S %0(% %2243 1150 3 16018 2500,
4 Loss Ratio (Incurred Losses/Earned Prefrium) 1.02 0.45 0.44 (.42 0.8¢ ST 3 541
5 Adminstrative Expenses (millions) $ 7618 1C3[S 85(% 1G4S 193 5§ 125 035 ,
6 Fund Surptus (millions)** $ (236.9) 8 (14128 72§ 381 {5 783 3 9rliS 1292 f
7 Investments (millions) $ 2447 1% 328318 41485 547315 6833 85 770318 823
8 Safety Dividends (rnittions) N . S $ 124

98'-dth | 99'-1st | 99'-2rd | 99'-3rd | 99'-dtn | 20 - 1st ' Q0" - 2rg§ OO Ded

9 Invesiment Rate of Relurn (quarterly) 9 389, 0.45% 3.13% -] 08%, 7.72% 4 3190 -0.04%, 174

* Tha mncraase in incurred 105505 for 19938 is due 10 3usorse Suptema Court decisions (Ash Sregon:!

ll. Goals Program
2000 Goals Program
Target

# (Goal Data | Completed| Score |[Comments
1 |Direct Deposit 8/1/00 . - Deferred lc 2001
2 |Annual Statement , 12/31/00 | 12/28/00 95.0%

Overall Weighted Achievement Percentage 95.0%

Nl. Significant Notes

Sep-00  Brady Martz on site to conduct financial audit as of 6/30/00
. Nov-00  Reserve Review coinpleted by PAC

Nov-00

Dec-00

June 30, 2000-financlal statements approved by an independent accounting firm, Brady Martz & Associales
Rate Raview begins (Pacific Actuarial Consultants)

4l
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HOUSY BILL 1024

Fiftv-Seventh Legislative Assembly
Before the House Appropriations Committee,
Education and Environment Division
Junuary 12, 2001
Testimony Regarding Workers Compensation Appropriation

Good morning Chairman Wentz and Members of the Commiittee. My name is Tammy Dolan and |
am the Vice President of Employer and Fiscal Services tor the Workers Compensation Bureau. |
will be presenting you with an explanation of the 2001 - 2003 appropriation request. A summary of
the budget request appears below, as it was included in Governor Schafer's and Governor Hoeven's

budget recommendations.

North Dakota Workers Compensation (NDWC') does not receive any State General Fund dollars;

theretore, employer premiums fund the entire appropriation.

Present Executive Amount of Percentage

. Budget Recommendation Change From  Change From
1999-2001 2001:2003 1999-2001 1999-2001

Salaries & Wages 16,084,560 17,854,134 1,769,574 11.0%

Operating Expenses 8,133,984 7,373,732 (760,252) (9.3%)

Equipment 1,301,840 1,354,057 52,217 4.0%

Safety Partnership Grants 600,000 630,000 30.000 $.0%

Total Line Items 20,120,384 27,211,923 1,091,539 4.2%

Total FTE 191.00 191.00 0.00 0.0%

Each line item will now be explained in greater detail.
EXECUTIVE BUDGET RECOMMENDATION

Salarles and Wages

The recommended 2001-2003 budget includes $16,972,674 to support the current staffing levels of
191 FTE, 6 Temps, and 10 Board Members. It also includes $881,460, the Governor’s
recommendation for pay increases in the next biennium. This is the same funding level provided for
other state agencies, However, NDWC employees do not receive the same across-the-board
increuses as other state employees. Salary increases are based on performance. The average
increase for fiscal year 2000 was 5.0%.
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. To turther solidify the independence of the Office of Independent Review (OIR) from NDWC's

Claims Department. the Board of Directors authorized QIR to contract tor ads ecacy services, rather

than use NDWC emplovees. This decision resulted in a reduction of 2 FTE.

NDWC then requested that these 2 positions be transierred. and another 2 FTE be added. to its
[nformation Services department. These 4 FTE would replace positions that are currently contracted
through an outside vendor. The addition of'd FTE, at a biennial cost af $530.238, generated a

savings of about $1.1 million in the Operating Expense line,

NDWC relies heavily on its custonr-developed soltware applications to provide the basi possible
service to injured workers, medical providers and North Dakota emplovers. As with any soltware
application, improvements and enhancements are essential in order to keep up vith the rapid change

in technology. These positions are critical to NDWC success in this area,

The Executive Recommendation approved the FTE transfer but denied the 2 additional positions.
Rather, they have included $280,750 to continue contracting for 2 FTE. The $280,750 is not
adequate to pay for those contracted services. The cost associated with the 2 contracted FTEs is
$£420,000 - about 50% more than the amount allowed ir the Executive Recommendation, and more

than 1% times what it would cost to hire them as FTE.

At the reduced funding level, NDWC will have to reduce its Information Services consulting staff,
which will negatively impact its to ability maintain and enhance its operating systems, This will
affect NDWC’s service to injured workers, employers, and medical providers. Therefore, NDWC, at
the direction of its Board of Directors, respectfully requests that the House restore the original
request by allowing 2 additional FTE, increasing Salaries and Wages by $265,219 and decreasing
Operating Expenses by $280,750.
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Operating Expenses

The reconimended 2001-2003 budget of $7,373.732 calls for a 9.3%, reduction from the current
bicnnium. Included in this line item is $432,000 1o cover [TD Duata Processing costs, which are
expected to rise 427, based on projected I'TD rates. These costs are necessary in order to connecet
our computers to the state system. The budget also includes S476.044 for ITD Telephone expenses

over the next two vears,

The $628,600 projected in I'T Sottware and Supplies will cover expenses relating to the Oracle,
Filenet, IBM AIX. and Great Plains software applications - all essential to NDWC custoner service
and efficient operations. Also included are toner, tape cartridges. compact discs, and other

consumable items,

Continual improvement is demanded of all NDWC employees, as their pay depends on the quality of
their performance. Therefore, NDWC is obligated to provide professional development
opportunities for its staff. Over the next two years, we expect to spend $436,390, $2,285 per FTE,
on professional development, This will allow NDWC to attract and retain high-quality employees,

as well as maintain high employee morale.

The NDWC Board of Directors is considering constructing an office building. [t is anticipated that
construction would be completed by June 2002, At that time, NDWC would discontinue leasing its
current office space in Bismarck. Therefore, no rent expenses are budgeted for FY 2003, resulting in
a savings of $466,000.

NDWC continues to contract for services essential to claims management; however, these costs are
charged directly to the claims as allocated loss adjustmeni expenses (ALAE). [f FTE could be

utilized rather than contracts, a tremendous dollar savings would be realized. The problem is that the

savings is “off-budget” rather than through the appropriation. A separate bill, HB1187, addresses

this issue by requesting funding and FTE authority for 25 employees at a biennial cost of $2.6
million. The projected net savings from this change would be $4.2 million.




. Equipment

The recommended 2001-2003 budget o1’ $1,354,057 provides tor an increase of 4.0%0 aver previous
fevels. $1,136.057 - 85% of all equipment - is allocated for hardware purchases to mantain and
enhance the information technology infrastructure that supports NDWC business applications.
These systems are used to generate every emplover billing, cach tnjured worker payment, and cvery
medical provider reimbursement. Some of the projected purchases are:

o replacing 4 IBM file servers for $291,000

replacing 3 Compagq file servers for $95,000

o replacing 3 Uninterruptible Power Supplies (UPS) for $100,000
e replacing 160 personal computers for $240,000

¢ replacing 45 computer monitors for $36,000

e replacing 15 network printers for $34,500

e acquiring a shared disk drive system for about $300,000

. Two of the IBM file servers will support web development and application services. One Compaq
file server will be dedicated to source control for application development in order to ensure the
integrity of all business applications. NDWC's two major business applications - Claims
Management System (CMS) and Policyholder Information Control System (PICS) - and its
accounting system, Great Plains eEnterprise, are located on a client-server environment located ¢n
site at NDWC. Every employee has a personal computer that shares access through a Local Area
Network (LAN).

The retnainder of the funding, $197,400, is reserved for office furniture as well as updating records

management, image processing, mail processing, and loss prevention equipment,
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Safety Partnership Grants

The 1999 Leyislative Assembly appropriated $600.000 for Satety Partnersinp Grants, with the goul
of cducating employers and employees to help prevent workplace injuries. Grants were awarded o
four farge emplover group accounts i high-risk areas in order lo serve the largest number ol

employees possible. These industries were allowed to customize their own specific safety program

based on first hand experiences. The grants also served to enhance the partnership necessary

between NDWC and employers working together for the benefit of Notth Dakota emiployees.

The recommended 2001-2003 budget continues this funding and enhances it by 5.0% to $631.000.
A separate bill, HB1163, seeks to expand this program by doubling the grant funding to $1.26
million. As was shown earlier in Paul Kramer's portion of the presentation, NDWC is sceiny a
significant reduction in work place injuries, which we feel merits the continuation and expansion of’

such safety initiatives,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

In addition to the hold even budget request, as required by the Governor, NDWC submitted 5
optional adjustments, none of which were approved. At the direction of the Board of Directors, we
respectfully request the following two optional adjustments be added to the NDWC 2001-2003

biennial appropriation:

Addition of 1 FTE - Human Resource Specialist
NDWC employees are not “‘classified” like other State employees. As aresult, NDWC staffs and

maintains its own Human Resources (HR) department, The department is responsible for
developing, implementing and monitoring personnel, compensation, and perfortnance appraisal
policies and procedures. The department also develops job descriptions for each position,
coordinates the hiring of new employees, conducts training, assists with personnel actions, and
provides any other human resource support needed.
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. The industry standard 1s to have at least une human resource protessional. excluding administrative

support, for every 100 employcees. Currently, the NDWC HR department consists of one manager
and one administrative assistant and serves approximately 200 emplovees - as a result our stat! to

emplovee ratio is only half the recommended standard.

NDWC is required by NDCC 65-02-30 to conduct an independent pertormance evaluation every
biennium. The most recent evaluation was completed in September 2000 by The Huyvs Group of
Minneapolis, Minnesota, The Hays Group specializes in workers compensation consulting. One of
their recommendations was to increase statfing in the HR department. The Hays Group stated, "We
understand that the current human resources department at North Dakota Workers Compensation
consists gf one [professional] person. Cousidering the size of NDWC, we believe it is important
NDWC expand their human resource statf. We feel it is important that NDWC increase their human
resource staff to support supervisory and management positions, so that all human resource functions

are being handled in a professional and consistent basis."

While the addition of 1 FTE increases the budget request by $102,017 in the next bienniu 1, it allows
NDWC to efficiently maintain all the employee programs, records, and projects necessary for un

organization of its size.

Addition of 1 FTE - Special Investigator

Currently, NDWC’s Special Investigation Unit (SIU) contracts with approximately 15 external
private investigative agencies each year. Special investigators are crucial to managing increasing
investigative caseloads, controlling and containing incurred costs, and stopping fraudulent activitics
of employers, providers, and injured workers. Adding 1 FTE will increase the appropriated budget
by $129,170 in the 2001.2003 biennium; howeve, it will save $187,200 of contracted expenses
currently paid “off-budget.” These costs are specific 1o certain claims and are paid through a

continuing appropriation, This is a net savings of $58,030 over the next two yeats.




[n addition, two technological traud detection svstems are scheduled for implementation during the
fourth quarter of 2001 and will generate additional fraud cases for investigation, These two

advanced detection systems are estitmated to increase the current investigative caseload by

approximately 33%. Thercfore, it is pivotal for NDWC's continued financial and economic success

to acnuire another fraud investigator at this lime.

Appendix A is attached and reflects how the NDWC 2001-2003 biennial appropriation will appear

after considering the Board's requested adjustments,

Thank you for your time and consideration, Both Paul Kramer and [ would now be happy to answer

any questions you may have regarding the budget request or other workers compensation issues.




North Daketa Workers Compensation
2001 — 2003 Appropriation Request
Executive Recommendation with Board of Director’s Adjustments

Attachment A
Executive Information Human Special NDWC Amount of Percentage
Recommendation Services Resources Investigations Request Change From Change From
2001-2003 2FTE 1 FTE 1ETE 2001-2003 1999-2001 1992001
Salanes & Wages 17,854,134 265,219 950,557 109,670 18,319,580 2,235,020 13.9%
Operaiing Expenses 7373,732  (280,750) 5,900 15000 7,113,882  (1,020,102) (12.5%)
{ Equipment 1,354,057 0 5,560 4500  1.364,117 62,277 4.8%
Safety Parinership Grants 630,000 _0 _0 _ o 630,000 30,000 5.0,
Total Line Items 27,211,923 (15.531) 102,017 129,170  27.427.579 1,307,195 3.0%,
Totul FTE 191.00 2.00 1.00 .00 195.00 4.00 214

». .
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL 1024

9 replace “17,854,134" with “18,319,580"
10 replace “7,373,732% with "7,113,882"
11 replace “1,354,057" with “1,364,117"
13 replace “27,211,923% with “27,427,579”

Renumber accordingly




TESTIMONY TO THE

HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS CONNMETTEL
Prepared January 12, 2001 by (he

North Dakota Association of Counties

Michael W, Woll, County Employer Group Manager

CONCERNING HOUSE BILL NO. 1024

Madam Chair, members of the committee. Good morning, my name 1s Michael Woll
and [ am the Manager of the County Employer Group (CEG) for the North Dakota
Association of Counties (NDACo). Thank you for allow ing me the opportunity to
appear before you today. 1 am here today testifying in support of HB 1G24 as it relates to

the Safety Partnership Grants,

Through a cooperative effort with North Dakota Workers Compensation (NDWO), the

North Daketa Association of Counties formed the County Employer Group in 1996, The

CEG Program resulted in the consolidation of 53 individual county workers
compensation accounts into a single account, There are currently over 6,000 employees
covered under the CEG Program and the County Employer Group is the largest single

workers compensition premium payer in North Dakota,

I 1999, the North Dakota Associations of Counties apphicd for and was fortunate
chough to receive a Safety Partnership Grant from North Dakota Workers
Compensation. ‘The Safety Parthership Initiative was an exciting new coneepl
introduced by NDWC to promote salety in high-hazard industries, The Tundiaments)

. abjective of the imtiative was to diteet Joss prevention resanrees tow ards spect i




industries that were causing significant losses to North Dakota Workers Compensation

and thereby reduce those losses.

The focus of the partnership grant for the North Dakota Association of Countics was to
designate an Internal Claims Manager to manage all claims and develop an aggressive

transitional work program. Prior to January 1, 2000, the County Employer Group had

donc a very good job in implementing an effective risk management program. However,

once an injury oceurred, there was no mechanism in place to manage the claims or uny
organized return to work effort. As a result, NDWC and NDACo saw a dramatic
increase in claims costs. Annual claims costs of $396,096.90 in 1997 increased to
$647,332.36 in 1998. Since the CEG was formed in 1996, average annual claims lossces

have been approximately $445,820.

On January [, 2000, as part of the Safety Partnership Grant, the NDACo hired Jennifer
Morman as the Internal Claims Manager to manage all components of medical and lost
time workers compensation claims. Her specific tasks include managing the medical
care for each new injury and to work closely with the injured worker, their medical
provider, and their supervisor to accommodate meaningful and medically appropriate
return to work options. Jennifer was also directed to manage the medical care for all
injuries that had occurred over the past 5 years and determine if return to work options

were possible for those injured workers who were still off the job,
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The result of having a dedicated Internal Claims Manager on staff has been phenomenal,

' According to our latest Toss run we recceived carlier this week, total clamms costs for

calendar year 2000, including future reserves are a mere $49,284.41. The keys to our
success are a result of focused efforts on carly reporting, increased communication with
medical providers, additional training opportunitics for county risk nuanagers, employvee

involvement, and pro-active return to work strategics.

Here is one of many examples of how being actively involved in the claims process and

the return to work process can benefit NDWC and North Dakota employers:

o 35-ycar old male; Injured 11/8/00

e Scrious snow-plow rollover accident

e 3 broken ribs, punctured lung, separated shoulder, multiple lacerations and
muscle sprains

e FExtended hospital stay
. o Physical therapy
o  We personally met with the treating physician to determine the employees
sapabilities

o  We personally met with physical therapist

e  We personally met with injured employee and his wife

o  Worked dircctly with county risk manager and county department heads
to identify a meaningful job within the employce’s restrictions

e Employce returned to modified sedentary full-time duty on January 2,
2001

e Without intervention, we feel this employee would still be of T work,

I am happy to inform you that all county employees injured in 2000 are back wt work,
continue to be productive, and they remain a valuable resource to their county. The
reality of having a1l injured employees back at work would be highly unlikely without

the assistance we have reeeived as a participant in the Safety Partnership Grant,
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As part of the safety purtnership grant, NDACo s also m the process of developing
model transitional work program. Extensive work has abready been done tn Cass County
and Stutsman County conducting a job task analysis Toy cach positior and identifymg
transitional job opportunitics. Having pre-defined transitional jobs lends credibility to
both the employee and the medical community. The trnsitional work program is unique
in that we focus on an injured employee’s capabihties, not their disabilities, Once fully
developed, this state-of-the-art program will serve as o model that can be shared with

other employers throughout the state,

We truly believe that without the support of the Safety Partnership Grant, NDW(C and
NDACo wouldn't have seen such a dramatic decrease in claims reluted costs this past
year. Our Association urges your support of the bill with a “*do pass” recommendation,

Thank you. [ will attemptto answer any questions you may have.
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ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL No, 1024

Fifty-Seventh Legislative Assembly
Before the Senate Appropriations Committee,
February 21, 2001
Testimony Regarding Workers Compensation Appropriation

Good morning, Chairman Nething and members of the Senate Appropriations Committee:
My name is Dick Johnsen and I am the Chairman of the Audit Committee for the North Dakota
Workers Compensation Board of Directors. [ am here today to testify in support of Engrossed

House Bill No. 1024,

In preparing this appropriation request, the first goal of the Board of Dircctors was to meet
Governor Schafer’s hold-even budget directive. Onco the hold-even budget goal was achieved,
the Board considercd several proposals for additional FTE, new programs, ctc. Of those
additional proposals, only the programs that are critical to the continued improvement and

operation of the North Dakota workers’ compensation system were brought forward for

‘ consideration,

The House of Representatives approved House Bill No. 1024 as amended by a vote of 76 to 21
with 1 absent and not voting. The bill as approved by the House provides $31.14 miilion to
defray the expenses for the upcoming biennium. It includes funding for salaries and benefits for
the existing 191 FTE. It also grants the authority to hire an additional fraud investigator. It
expands the funding for the safety grant program to approximat